MINUTES OF THE MEETING COMMISSION ON CHICAGO LANDMARKS March 7, 2019

The Commission on Chicago Landmarks held its regularly scheduled meeting on March 7, 2019. The meeting was held at City Hall, 121 North LaSalle Street, Room 201-A, Chicago, Illinois. The meeting began at 12:47 p.m.

PHYSICALLY PRESENT:

Jim Houlihan, Vice Chairman Juan Moreno Carmen Rossi Mary Ann Smith Ernest Wong

ABSENT:

Rafael Leon, Chairman Gabriel Dziekiewicz Eleanor Gorski (Designee of Commissioner David Reifman, Secretary) Bureau Chief, Bureau of Planning, Historic Preservation and Sustainability, Department of Planning and Development Richard Tolliver

ALSO PHYSICALLY PRESENT:

Dijana Cuvalo, Architect IV, Department of Planning and Development Members of the Public (The list of those in attendance is on file at the Commission office.)

A recording of this meeting is on file at the Historic Preservation Division offices of the Department of Planning and Development and is part of the public record of the regular meeting of the Commission on Chicago Landmarks.

Vice Chairman Houlihan called the meeting to order.

1. Approval of the Minutes of Previous Meeting

Regular Meeting of February 7, 2019

Motioned by Wong, seconded by Smith. Approved unanimously (5-0).

Vice Chairman Houlihan announced that Item 11 of the agenda would be considered next by the Commission.

11. <u>Report from Informal Conference and Recommended Reconsideration of Preliminary</u> <u>Decision</u>

MILWAUKEE AVENUE DISTRICT 1418 North Milwaukee Avenue WARD 1

Proposed installation of 24'x18', vinyl advertising sign on south elevation

WICKER PARK DISTRICTWARD 11537 North Damen AvenueProposed installation of 34'x17', vinyl advertising sign on south elevation

Vice Chairman Houlihan reported on the informal conference, held on February 13, 2019, and recommended the Commission reconsider the preliminary decision of the Permit Review Committee. Nick Ftikas, attorney for the applicants, summarized the procedural history of the applications and additional information submitted. Motion to reconsider the preliminary decision by the Permit Review Committee and approve the applications for proposed installation of a 24' x 18', vinyl advertising sign on the south elevation of 1418 North Milwaukee Avenue and the proposed installation of a 34' x 17', vinyl advertising sign on the south elevation of 1537 North Damen Avenue.

Motioned by Houlihan, seconded by Rossi. Approved 4-1.

2. Preliminary Landmark Recommendation

CLAREMONT COTTAGE DISTRICT WARD 28 1000-block of South Claremont Avenue between West Taylor and West Grenshaw Streets, and 2342 West Grenshaw Street

Matt Crawford presented the report. Motion to adopt the preliminary landmark recommendation to City Council for the Claremont Cottage District.

Motioned by Smith, seconded by Rossi. Approved unanimously (5-0).

3. Preliminary Landmark Recommendation

Juan Moreno left the meeting Lisa Misher, Department of Law, Real Estate and Land Use Division, joined the meeting. Eleanor Gorski joined the meeting.

JOHN NUVEEN HOUSE 3916 North Tripp Avenue

WARD 45

Matt Crawford presented the report. Motion to adopt the preliminary landmark recommendation to City Council for the John Nuveen House.

Motioned by Wong, seconded by Smith. Approved unanimously (5-0).

4. Context Statement

COMMUNITY STREETSCAPE MARKERS CONTEXT STATEMENT

VARIOUS WARDS

Matt Crawford presented the report. Vote to approve resolution to adopt the Community Streetscape Markers Context Statement.

Motioned by Smith, seconded by Wong. Approved unanimously (5-0).

5. Preliminary Landmark Recommendation

RAINBOW PYLONS AND THE LEGACY WALKWARDS 44/46Halsted Street between Melrose Street and Bradley PlaceWARDS 44/46

Matt Crawford presented the report. Motion to adopt the preliminary landmark recommendation to City Council for the Rainbow Pylons and The Legacy Walk.

Motioned by Houlihan, seconded by Wong. Approved unanimously (5-0).

6. Preliminary Landmark Recommendation

NEAR NORTH SIDE MULTIPLE PROPERTY DISTRICT **WARD 42** 642 North Dearborn Street **14 West Erie Street 17 East Erie Street 110 West Grand Avenue 1 East Huron Street** 9 East Huron Street **10 East Huron Street 16 West Ontario Street 18 West Ontario Street** 212 East Ontario Street 222 East Ontario Street 716 North Rush Street 671 North State Street **42 East Superior Street 44-46 East Superior Street**

Matt Crawford presented the report. Motion to adopt the preliminary landmark recommendation to City Council for the Near North Side Multiple Property District.

Motioned by Rossi, seconded by Smith. Approved 4-0 with one Commission member voting "Present."

7. <u>Preliminary Decision on Permit Application for Demolition Pursuant to §2-120-740</u> <u>through §2-120-825 of the Municipal Code</u>

NEAR NORTH SIDE MULTIPLE PROPERTY DISTRICTWARD 4242 East Superior Street42

Kandalyn Hahn presented the staff's recommendation that the Commission: (A) Preliminarily find that, pursuant to Article III, Section G.1. of the Rules and Regulations of the Commission on Chicago Landmarks (the "Rules and Regulations"), the significant historical or architectural features of the proposed Near North Side Multiple Property District are all exterior elevations, including rooflines, of all buildings; (B) Preliminarily find that the subject building, a raised, three-story, single-family home for which a permit was issued June 12, 1883, contributes to the character of the proposed Near North Side Multiple Property District which consists of architecturally significant single-family houses, attached houses, and small-scale flats buildings built in the 1870s through 1890s which tell the history of the development of a high-quality residential neighborhood in one of Chicago's oldest neighborhoods, the Near North Side; (C) Preliminarily find that the demolition of a contributing building or structure within a landmark district is a *per se* adverse effect on the significant historical and architectural features of the district, pursuant to Article III, Section G.3.b., of the Rules and Regulations; (D) Pursuant to Section 2-120-780 of the Landmarks Ordinance, preliminarily find that demolition of the subject property will adversely affect and destroy significant historical and architectural features of the property and the proposed district; and (E) Issue a preliminary decision disapproving the demolition application.

Kandalyn Hahn informed the Commission that a preliminary decision disapproving the demolition application would trigger an expedited consideration of the designation of the proposed landmark district and the permit. Pursuant to Section 2-120-820, the Commission must schedule and conduct a public hearing on both the proposed district designation and the application for a demolition permit and must notify the City Council of its recommendation within 90 days.

Motion to approve the staff recommendation.

Motioned by Wong, seconded by Smith. Approved unanimously (5-0).

NEAR NORTH SIDE MULTIPLE PROPERTY DISTRICTWARD 4244-46 East Superior Street

Commissioner Houlihan asked for a motion to approve the staff recommendation that the Commission: (A) Preliminarily find that, pursuant to Article III, Section G.1. of the Rules and Regulations of the Commission on Chicago Landmarks (the "Rules and Regulations"), the significant historical or architectural features of the proposed Near North Side Multiple Property District are all exterior elevations, including rooflines, of all buildings; (B) Preliminarily find that the subject building, a raised, two-story, attached, double house built in 1872 which is visible on the 1886 Robinson's Atlas of the City of Chicago, contributes to the character of the proposed Near North Side Multiple Property District which consists of architecturally significant single-family houses, attached houses, and small-scale flats buildings built in the 1870s through 1890s which tell the history of the development of a high-quality residential neighborhood in one of Chicago's oldest neighborhoods, the Near North Side; (C) Preliminarily find that the demolition of a contributing building or structure within a landmark district is a per se adverse effect on the significant historical and architectural features of the district, pursuant to Article III, Section G.3.b., of the Rules and Regulations; (D) Pursuant to Section 2-120-780 of the Landmarks Ordinance, preliminarily find that demolition of the subject property will adversely affect and destroy significant historical and architectural features of the property and the proposed district; and (E) Issue a preliminary decision disapproving the demolition application.

Commissioner Houlihan summarized the process a preliminary decision disapproving the demolition application would trigger, said process being an expedited consideration of the

designation of the proposed landmark district and the permit. Pursuant to Section 2-120-820, the Commission must schedule and conduct a public hearing on both the proposed district designation and the application for a demolition permit and must notify the City Council of its recommendation within 90 days.

Motioned by Rossi, seconded by Wong. Approved unanimously (5-0).

Commissioner Houlihan briefly recessed and then called back into session the Commission meeting.

8. <u>Recommendation to City Council for Approval of Class L Property Tax Incentive</u>

FULTON-RANDOLPH MARKET DISTRICTWARD 27216-220 North Peoria Street

Dijana Cuvalo presented the report. Motion to approve the recommendation to City Council for the Class L Property Tax Incentive for 216-220 North Peoria Street.

Motioned by Rossi, seconded by Smith. Approved unanimously (5-0).

9. <u>Class L Property Tax Incentive – Final Certification</u>

FULTON-RANDOLPH MARKET DISTRICT 1113-1115 West Fulton Market

Dijana Cuvalo presented the report. Motion to certify that the project has been substantially completed in accordance with the approved ordinance and meets the eligibility requirements for the Class L incentive for 1113-1115 West Fulton Market.

WARD 27

Motioned by Rossi, seconded by Smith. Approved unanimously (5-0).

Commissioner Houlihan welcomed Daniel Klaiber as a new staff member to the Historic Preservation Division.

10. <u>Preliminary Decision on Permit Application for Demolition Pursuant to §2-120-740</u> <u>through §2-120-825 of the Municipal Code</u>

PILSEN DISTRICT 1730 West 18 th Street	WARD 25
PILSEN DISTRICT 1732 West 18 th Street	WARD 25
PILSEN DISTRICT 1734 West 18 th Street	WARD 25

Emily Barton presented the staff's recommendation for 1730 West 18th Street that the Commission: A. Find that, pursuant to Article III, Section G.1 of the Rules and Regulations of the Commission (the "Rules and Regulations"), the significant historical or architectural

features of the proposed district are preliminarily identified as all exterior elevations, including rooflines, of the buildings visible from the public rights-of-way; and B. Preliminarily find that the subject building, a two-story, masonry, mixed-use building constructed around 1920. No permit information was found to document the date of construction, however Sanborn maps show that a portion of the building existed in 1914 and that a front addition was added after 1914. The material and design of the front facade are consistent with 1920s construction methods and styling. Therefore the building contributes to the character of the proposed Pilsen District which includes excellent examples of historic commercial and mixed-use buildings along the 18th St. corridor; and, C. Preliminarily find that the demolition of a contributing building or structure within a landmark district is a per se adverse effect on the significant historical and architectural features, pursuant to Article III, Section G.3.b., of the Rules and Regulations; and D. Pursuant to Section 2-120-780 of the Landmarks Ordinance, preliminarily find that the demolition of the subject property will adversely affect and destroy significant historical and architectural features of the property and the proposed district; and, E. Issue a preliminary decision disapproving the demolition application.

Dijana Cuvalo summarized the process that a preliminary decision disapproving the demolition application would trigger, namely an expedited consideration of the designation of the proposed landmark district and the permit. Pursuant to Section 2-120-820, the Commission must schedule and conduct a public hearing on both the proposed district designation and the application for a demolition permit and must notify the City Council of its recommendation within 90 days.

Commissioner Houlihan asked for a motion to approve the staff recommendation for 1730-1734 West 18th Street, said staff recommendation for 1732 West 18th Street being that the Commission: A. Find that, pursuant to Article III, Section G.1 of the Rules and Regulations of the Commission (the "Rules and Regulations"), the significant historical or architectural features of the proposed district are preliminarily identified as all exterior elevations, including rooflines, of the buildings visible from the public rights-of-way; and B. Preliminarily find that the subject building, a two-story, masonry, mixed-use building constructed in 1913 contributes to the character of the proposed Pilsen District which includes excellent examples of historic commercial and mixed-use buildings along the 18th St. corridor; and C. Preliminarily find that the demolition of a contributing building or structure within a landmark district is a per se adverse effect on the significant historical and architectural features, pursuant to Article III, Section G.3.b., of the Rules and Regulations; and D. Pursuant to Section 2-120-780 of the Landmarks Ordinance, preliminarily find that the demolition of the subject property will adversely affect and destroy significant historical and architectural features of the property and the proposed district; and, E. Issue a preliminary decision disapproving the demolition application; and.

said staff recommendation for 1734 West 18th Street being that the Commission: A. Find that, pursuant to Article III, Section G.1 of the Rules and Regulations of the Commission (the "Rules and Regulations"), the significant historical or architectural features of the proposed district are preliminarily identified as all exterior elevations, including rooflines, of the buildings visible from the public rights-of-way; and B. Preliminarily find that the subject building, a two-story, masonry, mixed-use building constructed prior to 1920 with a front addition constructed in 1920, contributes to the character of the proposed Pilsen District which includes excellent examples of historic commercial and mixed-use buildings along the

18th St. corridor; and C. Preliminarily find that the demolition of a contributing building or structure within a landmark district is a per se adverse effect on the significant historical and architectural features, pursuant to Article III, Section G.3.b., of the Rules and Regulations; and D. Pursuant to Section 2-120-780 of the Landmarks Ordinance, preliminarily find that the demolition of the subject property will adversely affect and destroy significant historical and architectural features of the property and the proposed district; and, E. Issue a preliminary decision disapproving the demolition application.

Motioned by Smith, seconded by Wong. Approved 3-1 with one Commission member voting "Present."

PILSEN DISTRICT 1822 South Throop Street

WARD 25

Emily Barton presented the staff's recommendation for 1822 South Throop Street that the Commission: A. Find that, pursuant to Article III, Section G.1 of the Rules and Regulations of the Commission (the "Rules and Regulations"), the significant historical or architectural features of the proposed district are preliminarily identified as all exterior elevations, including rooflines, of the buildings visible from the public rights-of-way; and B. Preliminarily find that the subject building, a two-story, masonry, worker's cottage constructed c. 1880s contributes to the character of the proposed Pilsen District which includes excellent examples of masonry cottages synonymous with the growing working-class neighborhood; and C. Preliminarily find that the demolition of a contributing building or structure within a landmark district is a per se adverse effect on the significant historical and architectural features, pursuant to Article III, Section G.3.b., of the Rules and Regulations; and D. Pursuant to Section 2-120-780 of the Landmarks Ordinance, preliminarily find that the demolition of the subject property will adversely affect and destroy significant historical and architectural features of the property and the proposed district; and E. Issue a preliminary decision disapproving the demolition application.

Dijana Cuvalo summarized the process that a preliminary decision disapproving the demolition application would trigger, namely an expedited consideration of the designation of the proposed landmark district and the permit. Pursuant to Section 2-120-820, the Commission must schedule and conduct a public hearing on both the proposed district designation and the application for a demolition permit and must notify the City Council of its recommendation within 90 days of the date the application for permit is received by the Commission.

Motion to approve the staff recommendation.

Motioned by Smith, seconded by Wong. Approved 4-0 with one Commission member voting "present."

12. Permit Review Committee Reports

Report on Projects Reviewed at the February 7, 2019, Permit Review Committee Meeting

Commissioner Wong presented the report from the Permit Review Committee meeting of

February 7, 2019 (see attached).

Report on Permit Decisions by the Commission Staff for the Month of February 2019

Larry Shure presented the staff report for the month of February 2019 (see attached).

13. Adjournment

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 6:10 p.m.

Motioned by Rossi, seconded by Wong. Approved unanimously (5-0).

David Reifman, Secretary

MEETING MINUTES

PERMIT REVIEW COMMITTEE COMMISSION ON CHICAGO LANDMARKS

The Permit Review Committee (PRC) met on March 7, 2019, at 4:15 p.m. and was recessed until March 20, 2019 at 10:00 a.m. The meeting was held at 121 N. LaSalle St., in Room 201-A.

- Present: Ernest Wong, Chair Gabriel Ignacio Dziekiewicz Mary Ann Smith
- Staff: Dijana Cuvalo Larry Shure Emily Barton

The following projects were reviewed by the PRC:

1. 328 N. Carpenter

27th Ward

Fulton-Randolph Market District

Proposed new, eight-story, commercial building with rooftop decks, a new curb cut off Carroll, and underground parking

Action: Approved unanimously (3-0) with the following conditions:

- 1. The height and massing of the building as shown in drawings dated 1/18/19 is approved as proposed;
- 2. The new 21'-wide curb cut proposed along Carroll Street to access the two-way ramp for below ground parking is approved as curb cuts in general are part of the character of secondary streets in the district;
- 3. The recessed terraces at the 5th-7th floors are approved as proposed, with glass railings mounted to the inside face of the walls;
- 4. Enlarged brick façade, window, railing, and storefront details shall be included in the permit plans. Simulated divided-lite muntins shall have a substantial interior and exterior profile with spacer bar;
- 5. Exterior wall samples shall be reviewed for approval by Historic Preservation staff with the permit application;
- 6. As proposed, the upper-floor window system shall incorporate mullions (rather than butt glazing) similar to those used for the lower portion of the building and all glass shall be clear vision;
- 7. Windows shall be incorporated into the south elevation at the 6th and 7th floors; and,
- 8. The cladding for the upper floors shall be a dark metal panel system with reveals to be detailed on the permit drawings.

2. 942 W. Randolph

Fulton-Randolph Market District

Proposed rehabilitation of the existing portion of a two-story, masonry building and construction of a new, one-story, masonry building with rooftop addition on the vacant portion of the site.

Action: Approved unanimously (3-0) with the following conditions:

- 1. Historic Preservation staff shall review for approval all dimensioned window and storefront details with the permit submittal;
- 2. Historic Preservation staff shall review for approval all material samples prior to order and installation;
- 3. As proposed, salvaged limestone shall be reused for the coping of the one-story front façade; and,
- 4. The proposed storefronts for the one-story portion shall be restudied and resubmitted to eliminate the secondary horizontal element and be more compatible with the Fulton-Randolph Market Design Guidelines, subject to staff review for approval.

3. 1351 N. Damen Wicker Park District

Proposed interior and exterior rehabilitation of a raised, three-story, masonry building with a roof deck and an attached, masonry, three-car garage in the side yard.

Action: Approved unanimously (3-0) with the following conditions:

- 1. As proposed, the rooftop parapets and garage cladding shall match the existing Chicago common brick;
- 2. As proposed, the skylights shall be low profile, with dimensioned details to be submitted with the permit plans for Historic Preservation staff review and approval; and,
- 3. The project as proposed would require a zoning variation and/or adjustment, and the Commission takes no position regarding any requested variance/adjustment relative to the zoning code requirements.

27th Ward

1st Ward

Permit Review Activity

March, 2019 Report to the Commission on Chicago

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev #	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
3/1/2019		2019-0336	1060 W. Addison	100807058	Wrigley Field	44	Mechanical		Electrical: Monthly maintenance only.	3/1/2019
3/1/2019		2019-0337	825 N. Oakley	100807116	Ukrainian Village District	2	Interior		Interiors only: REPLACE CABINETS,DOORS,TRIMMING,FLOORING.REPLACEMENT ONLY OF KITCHEN AND BATHROOM PLUMBING FIXTURES ONLY IN ALL 6 UNITS.SUBJECT TO FIELD INSPECTION. No window replacement.	3/1/2019
3/1/2019		2019-0338	3453 S. Prairie	100807119	Calumet-Giles-Prairie District	4	Exterior		Exterior: TUCKPOINTING(300 SQ FT)AS NEEDED AND REPLACING 4'LINTELS ONLY. Existing masonry to be retained, repaired and reinstalled. New mortar to match historic in regard to color, type/strength, texture and joint profile. No window replacement permitted with this approval.	3/1/2019
3/1/2019		2019-0339	3455 S. Prairie	100807125	Calumet-Giles-Prairie District	4	Exterior		Exterior: TUCKPOINTING (300SQ FT)AS NEEDED FOR OPEN MOTAR JOINTS ONLY. Existing masonry to be retained, repaired and reinstalled as necessary. New mortar to match historic in regard to color, type/strength, texture and joint profile. No window replacement permitted with this approval.	3/1/2019
11/28/2018	2/13/2019	9 2019-0340	1958 W. North	100782453	Milwaukee Avenue District	2	Mechanical		SWAPPING (9) EXISTING ANTENNAS WITH (6) NEW ANTENNAS. REPLACEMENT OF RADIO AND ANCILLARY EQUIPMENT ON EXISTING STRUCTURE. NO CHANGES TO GROUND EQUIPMENT OR HEIGHT. PREVIOUS PERMIT #100624820. T-MOBILE SITE CH50180B. Equipment to be a dark grey color.	3/1/2019
2/28/2019		2019-0341	1006 S. Michigan	100806909	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	4	Mechanical		1006 S. MICHIGAN AVE LLC - 131-43708-07 - LOW VOLTAGE PERMIT FOR LOW VOLTAGE CARD ACCESS INSTALLATION. INTERIOR WORK ONLY.	3/1/2019
12/24/2018	2/14/2015	9 2019-0342	1616 N. Cleveland	100766639	Old Town Triangle District	43	Exterior and Inte	rior	Interior and exterior:NEW SIDING, NEW WINDOWS, NEW EXTERIOR CONCRETE WORK FOR BASEMENT ACCESS, REVISION OF STRUCTURAL COLUMNS AND BEAMS per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/5/19. The existing non-historic siding shall be removed from the selected areas and Historic Preservation staff shall review and confirm whether any hsitoric wood clapboard remains on the façade, or if any scarring exists that indicate the original siding type and profile. If historic siding does existing it shall remain and be repaired wherever possible. Areas beyond repair may be replaced with new wood sidin to match the historic siding in size, profile and lap exposure. If the original siding cannot be determined horizontal wood siding with a maximum 4 inch reveal is an appropriate replacement material. Historic Preservation staff to review the condition of siding prior to any work beginning and shall approve any areas of replacement and replacement siding.	3/5/2019

Date rec'd Correc'd	Rev #	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
12/14/2018 2/15/2019	2019-0343	651 W. Hutchinson	100788784	Hutchinson Street District	46	Exterior and Interio	or 02/07/19	Inteiror and exterior: EXTERIOR ALTERATIONS TO EXISTING SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE TO INCLUDE ADDITION OF 2 DORMERS ON ROOF - ONE ON SOUTHSIDE AND ONE ON EAST SIDE per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/5/19. New dormers to be clad with a stucco exterior wall finish to match the existing structure. No other work.	3/5/2019
3/5/2019	2019-0344	911 W. Randolph	100806597	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Mechanical		Mechanical: REVISION TO PERMIT #100698251 FOR ELECTRICAL CHANGES INCLUDING RELOCATION OF ELECTRICAL ROOM AND ELECTRICAL SERVICE, NEW RISER DIAGRAM, UPDATED PANEL SCHEDULES, REMOVAL OF ALARM DEVICES. ALSO MINOR LAYOUT CHANGES INCLUDING REMOVAL OF FUTURE TENANT BATHROOMS AS PER Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/5/19. No exterior work permitted with this approval.	3/5/2019
3/5/2019	2019-0345	531 S. Plymouth	Environmental	Printing House Row District	4	Environmental		Environmental: Dry grinding only. Care to be taken not to damage surrounding masonry units. No chemical cleaning permitted with this approval.	3/5/2019
3/5/2019	2019-0346	1300 N. Astor	100806895	Astor Street District	43	Mechanical		RETROFIT DAMAGED CIRCUIT BREAKER WITH NEW SQUARE D CIRCUIT BREAKERS.FOR JOHN DYSON IN UNIT 25A	3/5/2019
3/5/2019	2019-0347	410 N. Michigan	100807353	Wrigley Building	42	Miscellaneous		CHANGE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR FROM SUPER ELECTRIC TO MEADE ELECTRIC FOR PERMIT #100798426	3/5/2019
3/5/2019	2019-0348	108 W. Germania	100806406	Germania Club Building	2	Mechanical		CONVERT OVERHEAD TO UNDERGROUND SERVICE.RE-FEED EXISTING SERVICES (1-800A, 240V, 1PH, 3W AT BASEMENT, 1-800A, 240V, 3PH, 4W AT BASEMENT, 1-800A, 208V, 3PH, 4W AT EXTERIOR, 1-200A, 240V, 1PH AT EXTERIOR, 1-100A, 240V, 1PH AT BASEMENT EMERGENCY SERVICE) FROM NEW UTILITY PAD-MOUNTED TRANSFORMERS AND NEW UNDERGROUND FEEDERS. DISCONNECT AND REMOVE OVERHEAD SERVICE RISERS. REPLACE EXISTING INTERIORS AT BOTH 240V, 800A SERVICES WITH NEW CIRCUIT BREAKER INTERIORS AND COVERS.	3/5/2019
3/5/2019	2019-0349	302 N. Green	100807438	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Mechanical		Electrical only: Monthly maintenance.	3/5/2019
3/5/2019	2019-0350	611 W. Arlington	100805081	Arlington-Deming District	43	Exterior		Exterior: Tuckpointing, 50 sq.ft. New mortar to match historic in regard to color, type, texture and joint profile. No other work.	3/5/2019

Date rec'd C	Correc'd	Rev #	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
2/22/2019		2019-0351	417 W. Roslyn	100805961	Arlington and Roslyn Place District	43	Exterior		FACADE/NORTH ELEVATION RENOVATION: REPLACE THIRD FLOOR WINDOWS, REPAIR FIRST AND SECOND FLOOR WINDOWS, REPAIR LIMESTONE, CLEAN AND TUCKPOINT FACADE. APPROX. 582SF. New mortar to match color, texture, type/strength, and profile of historic. Existing windows and doors at first and second floors to be repaired and reinstalled. At third floor, windows to be replaced to match with new Marvin Wood Ultimate double-hung and two Marvin Wood Ultimate casement windows; existing brick molding to remain and be repaired. Brick molding at third floor to be repaired, or, if it cannot be repaired, replaced to match in profile and dimensions. New stairs to match existing historic limestone step; existing historic step to remain. Historic stair railing to be salvaged and reinstalled. Façade to be cleaned with Enviro Klean ReVive per manufacturer's instructions. Water pressure not to exceed 400 psi.	3/5/2019
3/5/2019		2019-0352	50 W. Washington	100806506	Richard J. Daley Center	42	Mechanical		Electrical: Monthly maintenance only.	3/5/2019
3/5/2019		2019-0353	224 S. Michigan	100807151	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: SECURITY SYSTEM WORK (224 S MICHIGAN BLDG CR ADD) (03-5250).	3/5/2019
3/5/2019		2019-0354	600 S. Federal	100807152	Printing House Row District	4	Mechanical		Electrical: SECURITY SYSTEM WORK (DIGITAL REALTY TRUST) (03-5264)	3/5/2019
3/5/2019		2019-0355	600 W. Chicago	100807154	Montgomery Ward	27	Mechanical		Electrical: SECURITY SYSTEM WORK (TEMPUS LABS) (03-5261).	3/5/2019
3/5/2019		2019-0356	325 N. LaSalle	100806673	Reid, Murdoch & Co. Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical: RE WORK EXISTING ELECTRICAL only.	3/5/2019
3/5/2019		2019-0357	600 E. Grand	100807380	Navy Pier	42	Mechanical		TEMPORARY LIGHTING AND POWER FOR THE EXCISION CONCERT AT NAVY PIER3.29-30.2019039002CH	3/5/2019
3/6/2019		2019-0358	1000 W. Fulton Market	100807147	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Miscellaneous		Misc: monthly maintenance	3/6/2019
2/13/2019		2019-0359	2801 W. Logan	100803813	Logan Square Boulevards District	t 32	Interior		Interior: REPLACEMENT OF EXISTING 3 STORY SIDE WOOD PORCH AND STAIR WITH NEW SIDE WOOD PORCH AND STAIR IN THE SAME LOCATION AT AN EXISTING 3 STORY, 6 UNIT MASONRY RESIDENTIAL BUILDING per stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 3/6/19. No window replacememnt or other work with this permit.	3/6/2019
3/6/2019		2019-0360	1106 W. Lawrence	100806538	Uptown Square District	46	Mechanical		Mechanical: Initially approved under permit #100623421, this covers the elevator installation. Below are the original conditition of approval for the previous permit:: New rear elevator shaft, ramp and platform. No work to Lawrence or Winthop facades, windows, storefronts, or rooflines allowed with this permit. New enclosure at rear to be painted/stained to match adjacent brick.	3/6/2019
3/6/2019		2019-0361	224 S. Michigan	100806663	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		Mechanical: Replacement of hoist cables on Car #5: 17 floor, 3000lb capacity, 700fpm, traction, passenger elevator pursuant to the scope of work submitted.(EV012873) 224 S. MICHIGAN.	3/6/2019
3/6/2019		2019-0362	332 S. Michigan	100806604	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		Mechanical: Replacement of hoist cables on car(C96698): 5000lb capacity, 24 floor, freight elevator pursuant to the scope of work submitted.(EV004330).	3/6/2019

Date rec'd Correc'd	Rev #	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
3/6/2019	2019-0363	25 E. Washington	100806552	Jewelers Row District	42	Mechanical		Mechanical: Decommission of one(1) 500fpm, 9 stop, 2500lb capacity, passenger elevator pursuant to the scope of work submitted.(EV007246).	3/6/2019
3/6/2019	2019-0364	410 N. Michigan	100807484	Wrigley Building	42	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: CHANGE OF HVAC CONTRACTOR FROM WESTSIDE MECHANICAL FOR PERMIT#100798426.	3/6/2019
3/6/2019	2019-0365	50 W. Washington	100807477	Richard J. Daley Center	42	Miscellaneous		CERT- 5 DAY EVENT (3/11/19-3/15/19) BIG TEN NETWORK WONDERLAND, ERECT TWENTY-NINE (29) BASKETBALL HOOPS IN A 45X75 FOOT PRINT, STRUCTURES, SETUP 3/10/19- REMOVE 3/16/19 ASSEMBLY ***CONDITIONAL APPROVAL **** SUBJECT TO FIELD INSPECTION **** AOR CERTIFICATE OF INSPECTION REQUIRED ****	3/6/2019
3/6/2019	2019-0366	1845 S. Loomis	100803088	Pilsen District	25	Miscellaneous		Misc: electrical service upgrade	3/6/2019
3/6/2019	2019-0367	435 N. Michigan	100807756	Tribune Tower	42	Mechanical		Decommission/Completely Remove Two (2) Elevators; # Tower10 2000lb.cap, 13-Floors, Geared Traction And #20 4000lb.cap, 22-Floors Gearless Traction Passenger Elevators. Pursuant To The Scope Of Work Submitted. EV004241	3/6/2019
3/6/2019	2019-0368	175 N. State	100807489	Chicago Theater	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: MONTHLY MAINTENANCE FOR MARCH 2019 - MAINTAIN & INSPECT THE 277/480 VOLT AND 120/208 VOLT 3 PHASE ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS.	3/6/2019
2/19/2019	2019-0369	25 E. Washington	100800770	Jewelers Row District	42	Interior		Interior: INTERIOR RENOVATION OF EXISTING TENANT OFFICE SUITE ON FLOOR 6 per stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 3/7/19. No exterior work or window replacement permitted with this approval.	3/7/2019
3/7/2019	2019-0370	4523 S. Oakenwald	100807569	North Kenwood	4	Exterior		Exterior: Reconstruct ornamental parapet, including collapsed portion. Existing limestone to be retained, repaired and reinstalled whenever possible. Reconstructed parapet to exactly match historic in size, configuration and overall appearance. Any required new masonry to match historic in size, color, texture and appearance. New mortar to match historic in color, texture, type/strength and joint profile. No other work permitted with this approval.	3/7/2019
3/7/2019	2019-0371	41 W. Congress	100746964	Printing House Row District	4	Sign		Signage: CHANNEL LETTER SIGN EAST ELEVATION. Background to be opaque and only letters to be illuminated.	3/7/2019
3/7/2019	2019-0372	41 W. Congress	100746970	Printing House Row District	4	Sign		Signage: CHANNEL LETTER SIGN NORTH ELEVATION. ONLY LETTERS TO BE ILLUMINATED.	3/7/2019
3/7/2019	2019-0373	41 W. Congress	100746965	Printing House Row District	4	Sign		Signage: CHANNEL LETTER SIGN WEST ELEVATION. ONLY LETTERS TO BE ILLUMINATED.	3/7/2019
1/7/2019 2/19/201	9 2019-0374	3328 S. Calumet	100790912	Calumet-Giles-Prairie District	4	New Construction Addition	n: 02/07/19	Interior and exterior: CONSTRUCT ADDITION TO EXISTING THIRD FLOOR, CONSTRUCT ADDITIONAL THIRD FLOOR EGRESS, INTERIOR MODIFICATIONS per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/7/19. New cladding for floor addition to match existing color, texture and overall appearance.	3/7/2019

Date rec'd	Correc'd Rev #	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
12/14/2018	2/20/2019 2019-0375	6203 N. Lundy	100792545	Old Edgebrook District	39	Exterior and Interi	or	Interior and exterior: EXTERIOR RENOVATION OF AN EXISTING SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE. NEW WOOD FRAME FRONT PORCH, WOOD FRAME SIDE PORCH, AND WOOD FRAME REVISED DORMER per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/7/19. Porch reconstruction to match existing size and design. All new wood to be painted. Select window replacement per submitted details. All ornamental features to be repaired and maintained as necessary.	3/7/2019
7/26/2018	2/22/2019 2019-0376	1958 W. North	100765845	Milwaukee Avenue District	1	Exterior and Interi	or 06/07/18	Interior and exterior: INTERIOR AND EXTERIOR ALTERATIONS TO AN EXISTING 3-STORY MIXED USE SPACE FOR A NEW CAPITAL ONE BANK AND CAFE. TO INCLUDE NEW STOREFRONT SYSTEMS, NEW FLAT ROOF TURRET, STRUCTURAL FLOOR SLABS AND FRAMING, STAIR AND ELEVATOR AS PER Historic Preservation stamped plans. All storefronts to have a dark factory-applied finish and all glass to be clear vision. Samples of any replacement stone, patching material or new masonry and mortar shall match the historic in size, color, profile, texture and type and shall be reviewed and approved by Historic Preservation staff prior to order and installation. No exterior lighting or signage included with this approval.	3/7/2019
2/14/2019	2019-0377	11156 S. Langley	100803795	Pullman District	9	Exterior		Exterior: REMOVE AND REPLACE (2) REAR OPEN WOOD PORCHES / DECKS AS PER PLANS. SAME SIZE AND LOCATION AS EXISTING per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/7/19. New balusters and railings to be painted or stained.	3/7/2019
2/15/2019	2019-0378	330 N. Wabash	100802609	IBM Building	42	Interior		Interiors: SELF-CERT. PROJECT: INTERIOR OFFICE BUILD-OUT IN EXITING OFFICE BUILDING ON THE 35TH FLOOR, SUITE 3560, NEW PARTITIONS, PLUMBING, VENTILATION AND ELECTRICAL AS PER Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/7/19. No exterior work.	3/7/2019
2/19/2019	2019-0379	209 S. LaSalle	100803454	Rookery Building	42	Interior		Interiors only: SELF-CERT: INTERIOR ALTERATIONS TO EXISTING OFFICE SUITE 600. WORK INCLUDES INTERIOR PARTITIONS, FINISHES, ELECTRICAL, MECHANICAL, AND PLUMBING per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/7/19. No exterior work.	3/7/2019
2/19/2019	2019-0380	330 N. Wabash	100802593	IBM Building	42	Interior		Interiors only: SELF-CERT. PROJECT: INTERIOR BUILD-OUT OF A MULTI-TENANT CORRIDOR ON THE 35TH FLOOR IN EXISTING OFFICE BUILDING AS PER Historic Preservation stamped pland dated 3/7/19. NO exterior work.	3/7/2019
3/8/2019	2019-0381	888 S. Michigan	100804449	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	4	Exterior		Exterior: WINDOWS (REPLACEMENT ONLY): QTY 4 on South Elevation. Windows to match exhibits dated 2/1/19. Brick mold to remain. No other work or window replacement permitted with this approval.	3/8/2019
3/8/2019	2019-0382	888 S. Michigan	100804446	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	4	Exterior		Exterior: WINDOWS (REPLACEMENT ONLY): QTY 9 on South and East elevations. Windows to match exhibits dated 1/28/19. Brick mold to remain. No other work or window replacement permitted with this approval.	3/8/2019

Date rec'd Correc'd	Rev #	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
3/8/2019	2019-0383	888 S. Michigan	100804444	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	4	Exterior		Exterior: WINDOWS (REPLACEMENT ONLY): QTY 5 on North, West, and East elevations. Windows to match exhibits dated 1/28/19. Brick mold to remain. No other work or window replacement permitted with this approval.	3/8/2019
3/8/2019	2019-0384	18 S. Michigan	100807999	Gage Group	42	Exterior		Exterior: All Elevations, repair/replace 300 bricks, tuck-point 200 Sq. Ft Existing brick to be retained and reinstalled whenever possible. Any new brick to match historic in size, color, texture and appearance. Any new mortar to match historic in regard to color, type, texture and joint profile. Any grinding to be done carefully so as to avoid damaging adjacent masonry. No chemical cleaning permitted with this approval.	3/8/2019
3/8/2019	2019-0385	18 S. Michigan	100808175	Gage Group	42	Scaffold		Scaffolding: ERECT ONE SCAFFOLD FROM 3/12/2019 TO 06/28/2020.	3/8/2019
2/22/2019	2019-0386	2241 N. Burling	100802254	Burling Row House District	43	Exterior		Exterior: THE PROPOSED WORK IS FOR A SMALL FAMILY ROOM ADDITION, INTERIOR REMODELING OF KITCHEN AND BASEMENT per stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 3/8/19. No work or window replacement to Burling St. façade.	3/8/2019
3/8/2019	2019-0387	11411 S. Forrestville	100808194	Pullman District	9	Exterior		Exterior: REPLACE AND RESTORE FRONT FACADE WINDOWS SAME SIZE AND LOCATION. ALL WORK SAME AS EXISTING. NO STRUCTURAL WORK. ALL WORK PER Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/8/19. No other work.	3/8/2019
3/8/2019	2019-0388	400-410 N. Michigan	100808208	Wrigley Building	42	Scaffold		Scaffold: Erect 3 scaffolds from 3-13-19 to 3-13-20	3/8/2019
3/6/2019	2019-0389	1625 W. 18th	100797402	Pilsen District	25	Sign		Sign: TEMPORARY AND IN LIEU OF PERMANENT SIGNS. TEMP BANNERS TO BE REMOVED ONCE PERM SIGNAGE IS PERMIT APPROVED AND INSTALLED.TEMPORARY BANNER WALL SIGN 65 SQ/FT	3/8/2019
3/6/2019	2019-0390	1618 W. 18th	100797235	Pilsen District	25	Sign		Sign: TEMPORARY AND IN LIEU OF PERMANENT SIGNS. TEMP BANNERS TO BE REMOVED ONCE PERM SIGNAGE IS PERMIT APPROVED AND INSTALLED.TEMPORARY BANNER DIRECTIONAL GROUND SIGN 9 SQ/FT	3/8/2019
3/6/2019	2019-0391	1625 W. 18th	100797404	Pilsen District	25	Sign		Sign:TEMPORARY AND IN LIEU OF PERMANENT SIGNS. TEMP BANNERS TO BE REMOVED ONCE PERM SIGNAGE IS PERMIT APPROVED AND INSTALLED.TEMPORARY BANNER WALL SIGN 25 SQ/FT	3/8/2019
3/6/2019	2019-0392	1625 W. 18th	100797407	Pilsen District	25	Sign		Sign: TEMPORARY AND IN LIEU OF PERMANENT SIGNS. TEMP BANNERS TO BE REMOVED ONCE PERM SIGNAGE IS PERMIT APPROVED AND INSTALLED.TEMPORARY BANNER DIRECTIONAL GROUND SIGN 9 SQ/FT	3/8/2019
3/6/2019	2019-0393	1618 W. 18th	100797236	Pilsen District	25	Sign		Sign: PERMANENT DIRECTIONAL GROUND SIGN 9 SQ/FT	3/8/2019
3/8/2019	2019-0394	5 S. Wabash	100808224	Jewelers Row District	42	Exterior		Exterior: REMOVE AND REPLACE 3 FIRE DAMANGED WINDOWS INCLUDING WOOD FRAMES WEST ELEVATION ON FLRS 3 & 4 WITH SAME IN KIND AND LOCATION. NO CHANGE TO EXISTING ROUGH OPENINGS per stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 3/8/19.	3/8/2019

Date rec'd Correc'd	Rev #	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
2/25/2019	2019-0395	600 W. Chicago	100802596	Montgomery Ward & Co. Catalog House	27	Interior		Interior: INTERIOR ALTERATIONS TO EXISTING 6TH FLOOR OFFICE SPACE, AS PER stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 3/11/19. No exterior work or window replacement permitted with this approval.	3/11/2019
2/22/2019	2019-0396	330 E. Cermak	100803591	American Book Company Building	g 3	Interior		Interior: INTERIOR BUILD-OUT OF EXISTING 5TH FLOOR OFFICE SPACE AS PER stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 3/11/19. No exterior work or window replacement permitted with this approval.	3/11/2019
2/25/2019	2019-0397	950 W. Lake	100793460	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Interior		Interior: INTERIOR RENOVATION INTO A RESTAUARNT USE PER stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 3/11/19. No exterior work or window/storefront replacement permitted with this approval.	3/11/2019
3/6/2019	2019-0398	860 N. Lake Shore	100807677	860-880 N. Lake Shore Drive	2	Interior		Interior: INTERIOR DEMOLITION OF NON LOAD BEARING WALLS & INCIDENTAL ELECTRICAL WORK IN AN EXISTING TWO BEDROOM APARTMENT (#14L) IN PREPARATION OF MAIN BUILDING PERMIT #100807406 ON THE 14TH FLOOR OF AN EXISTING 26 STORY HIGH RISE RESIDENTIAL BUILDING AS PER stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 3/11/19. No exterior work or window replacement permitted with this approval.	3/11/2019
2/25/2019	2019-0399	549 W. Surf	100789353	Surf-Pine Grove District	44	Miscellaneous		Misc: STRUCTURAL REPAIRS IN THE BASEMENT OF 549-551 W. SURF CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION BUILDING. NEW COLUMNS, BEAMS AND FOOTINGS ARE LIMITED TO THE 549 W, SURF HALF OF THE BASEMENT. THE EXISTING USE/OCCUPANCY CODE - RESIDENTIAL, A-2, MULTI DWELLING CLASSIFICATIONS ARE UNCHANGED. No work to exterior facades.	3/11/2019
3/11/2019	2019-0400	1759 N. Sedgwick	100804450	Old Town Triangle District	43	Exterior		Exterior: WINDOWS (REPLACEMENT ONLY): QTY 13 on 3rd and 4th floors of West and South elevations only. New windows to be clad wood, double hung 1/1 per exhibits dated 2/11/19. No other work or window replacement permitted with this approval.	3/11/2019
2/25/2019	2019-0401	433 W. Van Buren	100804676	Old Post Office Building	25	Interior		Interior: INTERIOR ALTERATIONS TO PARTIAL 6TH FLOOR OFFICE SPACE AS PER stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 3/11/19. No exterior work or window replacement permitted with this approval.	3/11/2019
3/11/2019	2019-0402	410 N. Michigan	Environmental	Wrigley Building	42	Environmental		Environmental: dry grinding. Grinding of masonry joints only. New mortar to match historic in color, texture, profile, and type/strength. No chemical cleaning or sandblasting of the masonry approved.	3/11/2019
3/6/2019	2019-0403	600 W. Chicago	100807018	Montgomery Ward & Co. Catalog	27	Mechanical		FEBRUARY 2019 ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCE PERMIT	3/11/2019
3/6/2019	2019-0404	209 S. LaSalle	100807019	House Rookery Building	42	Mechanical		FEBRUARY 2019 ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCE PERMIT	3/11/2019
3/11/2019	2019-0405	600 S. Federal	100808216	Printing House Row District	4	Mechanical		Electrical: SECURITY SYSTEM WORK (FACEBOOK) (03-5277). No other work.	3/11/2019
3/11/2019	2019-0406	224 S. Michigan	100808356	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: SECURITY SYSTEM WORK (HEARTLAND ALLIANCE) (03-5293). No other work.	3/11/2019
3/11/2019	2019-0407	1038 W. Fulton Market	100808506	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Miscellaneous		Misc: change of contractor	3/12/2019

Date rec'd Correc'd	Rev #	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
3/12/2019	2019-0408	1811 N. Orleans	100808558	Old Town Triangle District	43	Exterior and Inter	rior	Exterior and Interior: INSTALL AND REPLACE 3 TOILETS,2 VANITIES,1 BATHTUB,1 SHOWER,MOVE LAUNDRY,REPLACE KITCHEN FIXTURES ONLY.Replace rear patio door ONLY. No work to Orleans façade permitted with this approval.	3/12/2019
3/12/2019	2019-0409	800 S. Michigan	100785268	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	4	Sign		Signage: INSTALL INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED LETTERSETS TO BUILDING CANOPY FACING E 8TH STREET per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/12/19.	3/12/2019
3/12/2019	2019-0410	800 S. Michigan	100785375	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	4	Sign		Signage: INSTALL NON-ILLUMINATED LETTERS MOUNTED TO BUILDING FACADE FACING E 8TH STREET per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/12/19.	3/12/2019
3/12/2019	2019-0411	800 S. Michigan	100785374	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	4	Sign		Signage: INSTALL INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED LETTERSETS TO BUILDING CANOPY STRUCTURE FACING E 8TH STREET per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/12/19.	3/12/2019
3/12/2019	2019-0412	1133 W. Fulton Market	100808501	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Exterior		Exterior: MASONARY WORK ONLY.TUCKPOINTING OF 42,000 SQ FT ONLY.(RANGE ADDRESS IS FROM 1133 to 1155 W FULTON MARKET). Care to be taken not to damage surrounding masonry. All new mortar to match historic in color, texture, strength/type, and profile.	3/12/2019
3/1/2019	2019-0413	4753 N. Broadway	100806419	Uptown Square District	46	Mechanical		Mechanical: EXISTING EQUIPMENT TO BE REMOVED: 3 ANTENNAS. NEW EQUIPMENT TO BE INSTALLED: 3 ANTENNAS. EXISTING EQUIPMENT TO REMAIN: 3 ANTENNAS, 3 800 MHZ RRH UNITS, 3 1900 MHZ RRH UNITS per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/12/19. No other work. New antennas to be same color as existing.	3/12/2019
3/1/2019	2019-0414	2802 N. Milwaukee	100806366	Milwaukee-Diversey-Kimball District	35	Mechanical		Mechanical: EXISTING EQUIPMENT TO BE REMOVED: 3 ANTENNAS. NEW EQUIPMENT TO BE INSTALLED: 3 ANTENNAS. EXISTING EQUIPMENT TO REMAIN: 3 ANTENNAS; 3 800 MHZ RRH UNITS; 3 1900 MHZ RRH UNITS per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/12/19. New antennas to match existing color.	3/12/2019
3/12/2019	2019-0415	519 W. Surf	100808464	Surf-Pine Grove District	44	Exterior		Exterior: TUCKPOINTING - NO STRUCTURAL WORK - 500 SQFT. Care to be taken not to damage surrounding masonry units. Any new mortar to match historic in color, texture, strength/type, and profile.	3/12/2019
3/1/2019	2019-0416	4753 N. Broadway	100799444	Uptown Square District	46	Mechanical		Mechanical: EXISTING EQUIPMENT TO BE REMOVED - 3 2500 MHZ ANTENNAS AND 3 2500 MHZ RRH'S WILL BE REPLACED WITH 3 MIMO ANTENNAS AND 3 HYBRID CABLES. All new antennas to match existing color.	3/12/2019
3/12/2019	2019-0417	1060 W. Addison	100808296	Wrigley Field	44	Miscellaneous		Misc: Erection Starts: 4/16/2019, Erection Ends: 5/14/2019. TENT- 29 DAY EVENT (4/17/19-5/14/19) CHICAGO CUBS DRAFT KINGS ERECT ONE (1) 30X70 (9MX21M) STRUCTURE TENT SETUP 4/16/19- REMOVE 5/14/19 ASSEMBLY	3/12/2019

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev #	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
3/1/2019		2019-0418	638 W. Arlington	100791071	Arlington-Deming District	43	Exterior		Exterior: Replace 109 windows on primary façade and courtyard per submitted exhbiits. New windows to match existing in size, configuration, muntin patterns and brick mold profiles. All mullion profiles to match existing and new simulated divided lites to have interior and exterior grids with internal spacer bars.	3/12/2019
3/12/2019		2019-0419	2551 N. Milwaukee	100808626	Logan Square Boulevards District	32	Miscellaneous		Misc: change of contractor	3/12/2019
3/12/2019		2019-0420	825 N. Oakley	100808329	Ukrainian Village District	2	Mechanical		Electrical only: REPLACE ELECTRICAL SWITCHES, ELECTRICAL OUTLETS AND ELECTRICAL FIXTURE ONLY FOR 6 UNITS BUILDING APARTMENT. No other work.	3/12/2019
11/29/2018	2/19/2019	2019-0421	2309 N. Geneva	100784313	Mid-North District	43	Exterior		NEW 300 SQ ROOF DECK ADDITION TO EXISTING ROOF LOCATED AT 2309 N GENEVA TER, AN EXISTING SINGLE FAMILY 3 STORY RESIDENCE. SCOPE OF WORK TO INCLUDE STRUCTURAL, ARCHITECTURAL AND ELECTRICAL. EXISTING USE: (A1) SINGLE FAMILYPROPOSED USE: (A1) SINGLE FAMILY. Roof deck railing and pickets to be simple wood or metal design. Stair penthouse to be a dark, neutral color.	3/12/2019
2/25/2019		2019-0422	50 W. Washington	100805665	Richard J. Daley Center	42	Interior		Interior: PBC/RJDC INTERIOR RENOVATION INCLUDING THE ADDITION OF (3) FREE-STANDING INTERACTIVE KIOSKS, AND (4) WALL MOUNTED VISUAL MONITORS INSTALLED IN A 10" FULL HEIGHT GYP. BD. ENCLOSURE. WORK IN CONCOURSE ONLY. NO WORK TO LOBBY OR EXTERIORS WITH THIS APPROVAL.	3/12/2019
3/12/2019		2019-0423	2116 N. Halsted	100784754	Armitage-Halsted District	43	Sign		Sign: EAST ELEVATION: 3'-8" X 1' NON-ILLUMINATED BLADE SIGN "PARIS312" per stamped Historic Preservation exhibits dated 3/12/19.	3/12/2019
3/12/2019		2019-0424	1579 N. Milwaukee	Environmental	Wicker Park District	1	Environmental		Dry grinding. Grinding of masonry joints only. New mortar to match historic in color, texture, profile, and type/strength. No chemical cleaning or sandblasting of the masonry approved.	3/12/2019
1/28/2019	2/26/2019	2019-0425	2545 W. Diversey	100801356	Vassar-Swiss Underwear Company Building	32	Exterior		Exterior: SELF-CERT: INSTALLATION OF ROOFTOP CHILLER UNIT ON ROOF OF EXISTING OFFICE BUILDING per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/13/19. No other work permitted with this approval.	3/13/2019
3/13/2019		2019-0426	404 W. Harrison	100808784	Old Post Office Building	25	Mechanical		Mechanical: Installation of three(3) traction, gearless, 3500lb capacity, 500fpm, 10 stop, passenger elevators located in Bank "F". Work per permit #100700026.	3/13/2019
3/13/2019		2019-0427	238 W. St. Paul	100802727	Old Town Triangle District	43	Exterior		Exterior: Rear porch replacement per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/13/19. No change to front porch or front façade.	3/13/2019
2/22/2019		2019-0428	1430 N. Astor	100799955	Astor Street District	43	Exterior		Exterior: ADD NEW NONCOMBUSTIBLE ROOF DECK TO EXISTING 18-STORY, 49 UNIT RESIDENTIAL A-2 BUILDING OF TYPE 1-A CONSTRUCTION AS PER Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/13/19.	3/13/2019

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev #	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
2/26/2019		2019-0429	35 E. Wacker	100802113	35 E. Wacker Building	42	Exterior		Exterior: EXTERIOR FACADE REPAIR ON SOUTH ELEVATION, PARTIAL WEST & EAST ELEVATION (2ND - 24TH FLRS.): REMOVE / REPLACE DAMAGED TERRA COTTA, FREEZE, LINTELS AND TUCKPOINTING ON EXISTING 41-STORY COMMERCIAL BUILDING, PER Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/13/19. All salvageable terra cotta to be retained and reinstalled. Any required new masonry to match historic in regard to size, configuration, color, texture and overall appearance. All replaement pieces per approved sample.	3/13/2019
1/24/2019	2/26/2019	2019-0430	1515 W. Monroe	100797429	West Side YMCA/YWCA Complex	¢ 28	Exterior and Interi	ior	Interior and exterior: INTERIOR AND EXTERIOR RENOVATIONS TO EXISTING 4-STORY STRUCTURE TO PROVIDE NEW APARTMENTS AND GROUND FLOOR RETAIL per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/13/19. New windows per submitted details. Existing masonry to be retained and repaired whenever possible. Any required new masonry to match historic in regard to size, color, texture and overall appearance. New mortar to match historic in regard to color, type/strength, texture and joint profiles. All rooftop enclosures to have a dark, non-reflective cladding.	3/13/2019
3/13/2019		2019-0431	1106 W. 18th	100806513	Pilsen District	25	Mechanical		Mechanical: Installation of one(1) 4 stop, 2100lb capacity, 150fpm, Dual Jack Hydraulic Passenger elevator pursuant to the scope of work plans submitted. (#100765579)	3/13/2019
3/13/2019		2019-0432	1030 E. 50th	100808317	Kenwood District	4	Mechanical		Electrical only: REWIRE LIVING ROOM, DINING ROOM, ENTRY, AND MASTER BEDROOM ON EXISTING CIRCUITS. ADD 4 LOW VOLTAGE OPENINGS.	3/13/2019
2/27/2019		2019-0433	1253 W. 18th	100800539	Pilsen District	25	Interior		Interior: INTERIOR ALTERATIONS TO A GROUND FLOOR RETAIL SPACE FOR A NEW COFFEE SHOP AS PER stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 3/13/19. No exterior work or window/storefront replacement permitted with this approval.	3/13/2019
2/27/2019		2019-0434	1550 N. Clark	100806400	Village Theater	2	Exterior		Exterior: REVISION TO PERMIT# 100747957 FOR SITEWORK & LANDSCAPE REVISIONS AS PER Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/13/19.	3/13/2019
3/1/2019		2019-0435	901 W. Randolph	100802211	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Exterior		Exterior: ALTERATION TO EXISTING FAÇADE WITH INCORPORATION OF A NEW PICK-UP WINDOW ONLY per stamped Historic Preservation exhibits dated 3/13/19. No other work permitted with this approval. Power washing of masonry not to exceed 400 PSI.	3/13/2019
3/13/2019		2019-0436	111 N. State	100792775	Marshall Field and Company Building	42	Mechanical		MONTHLY MAINTENANCE MACYS ONLY 10/18	3/13/2019
3/13/2019		2019-0437	50 W. Washington	100808933	Richard J. Daley Center	42	Mechanical		Repair Hoist Cables And Repair Secondary Sheave On One (1) 4000lb.cap, 1000 FPM, 23 Floors, 9-Openings Gearless Tractio Passenger Elevator # 37. Pursuant To the Scope Of Work Submitted. EV007255	3/13/2019
3/13/2019		2019-0438	50 W. Washington	100808943	Richard J. Daley Center	42	Mechanical		Replace Hoist Ropes And Bearings On One (1) 4000lb.cap, 500 FPM, 32-Floors, 32-Openings Gearless Traction Passenger Elevator #30, Pursuant The Scope Of Work Submitted. EV007255	3/13/2019

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev #	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
3/13/2019		2019-0439	50 W. Washington	100808947	Richard J. Daley Center	42	Mechanical		replace Compensation Cables On one (1) 4000lb.cap, 1200 FPM, 30-Floors, 10-Openings Gearless Traction Passenger Elevator #13. Pursuant To The Scope Of Work Submitted. EV007255	3/13/2019
3/1/2019		2019-0440	1017 W. Armitage	100786273	Armitage-Halsted District	43	Exterior and Inter	rior	Exterior and Interior: FACADE STEEL CHANNEL REPAIR & NEW STEEL BEAMS, COLUMNS & FOOTING ADDED IN BASEMENT TO SHORE UP EXISTING FIRST FLOOR per stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 3/13/19. No other work permitted with this approval. Rosette medallions to be salvaged and reinstalled or replicated to match.	3/13/2019
3/5/2019		2019-0441	404 W. Harrison	100802784	Old Post Office Building	25	Interior		Interiors only: DIRECT DEVELOPER SERVICES: INTERIOR ALTERATIONS ON THE 6TH AND 7TH LEVELS TO DEMISE TENANT SPACE, INSTALL NEW TENANT TOILET ROOMS AND SOME FLOOR INFILLS/LEVELING AS PER Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/13/19. No exterior work.	3/13/2019
3/13/2019		2019-0442	111 N. State	100807863	Marshall Field and Company Building	42	Mechanical		MONTHLY MAINTENANCE 11/18 {MACYS ONLY}	3/13/2019
3/13/2019		2019-0443	111 N. State	100807864	Marshall Field and Company Building	42	Mechanical		MONTHLY MAINTENANCE 12/18 (MACYS ONLY)	3/13/2019
3/5/2019		2019-0444	3368 S. Calumet	100802343	Calumet-Giles-Prairie District	4	Interior		Interiors only: BASEMENT RENOVATION TO EXISTING 2 STORY 2DU MASONRY BLDG WITHELECTRICAL & PLUMBING INCLUDED PER PLANS. NEW BATHROOM AND STORAGE ROOM PER Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/13/19. No exterior work.	3/13/2019
3/13/2019		2019-0445	111 N. State	100807865	Marshall Field and Company	42	Mechanical		MONTHLY MAINTENANCE 1/19 {MACYS ONLY}	3/13/2019
3/13/2019		2019-0446	111 N. State	100807868	Building Marshall Field and Company	42	Mechanical		MONTHLY MAINTENANCE 2/19 {MACYS ONLY}	3/13/2019
3/5/2019		2019-0447	30 W. Monroe	100805544	Building Majestic Building	42	Interior		Interior: INTERIOR ALTERATIONS TO SUITE 900 AS PER stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 3/13/19. No exterior work or window replacement permitted with this approval.	3/13/2019
3/12/2019		2019-0448	1 N. LaSalle	100808614	One North LaSalle Building	42	Mechanical		MONTHLY MAINTENANCE PERMIT FOR MARCH, 2019.	3/13/2019
7/23/2018	3/5/2019	2019-0449	922 E. 42nd	100772185	Oakland District	4	Exterior and Inter	rior	Interior and exterior: INTERIOR RENOVATION OF EXISTING 3-STORY WITH BASEMENT MASONRY TOWNHOUSE SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE. NEW ROOF STAIR ENCLOSURE AND NEW REAR METAL DECK AS PER Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/13/19. Rooftop enclosure to have a dark, non-reflective finish. New front façade windows per submitted details. Non-historic cladding to be removed from oriel window and any remaining historic cladding to be repaired and retained or replaced to match. If no cladding remains new metal cladding as shown may be installed. Existing stairs and railings to remain and be repaired as necessary.	3/13/2019
3/12/2019		2019-0450	200 S. Michigan	100808608	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		MONTHLY MAINTENANCE PERMIT FOR MARCH, 2019	3/13/2019
3/14/2019		2019-0451	1344 E. Madison Park	100808516	Kenwood District	4	Exterior		Exterior: Replace 13 windows on secondary elevations per submitted details. No window replacment on the front façade.	3/14/2019

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev #	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
3/11/2019		2019-0452	736 W. Randolph	100806352	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Interior		Interior: INTERIOR RENOVATION WAS PREVIOUSLY PERMITTED UNDER #100798187. REVISED PERMIT REDUCES RENOVATION SCOPE OF EXISTING KITCHEN BUILDOUT FROM PREVIOUSLY PERMITTED SCOPE.INTERIOR RENOVATION OF EXISTING RESTAURANT KITCHEN & ADDITION OF SECOND FLOOR KITCHEN IN TWO -STORY BUILDING. NO CHANGE OF OCCUPANCY.NO CHANGE OF USE. No exterior work or window replacement permitted with this approval.	3/14/2019
3/8/2019		2019-0453	224 S. Michigan	100802614	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Interior		Interior: 14TH FLOOR EXISTING OFFICE INTERIOR REMODELING per stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 3/14/19. No exterior work or window replacement permitted with this approval.	3/14/2019
3/8/2019		2019-0454	224 S. Michigan	100802616	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Interior		Interior: INTERNAL STAIR REMOVAL (CONNECTING 13TH AND 14TH FLOOR) 14TH FLOOR OPENING INFILL WITH NEW CONCRETE FLOOR DECKSTRUCTURAL PEER REVIEW INCLUDED. No exterior work or window replacement permitted with this approval.	3/14/2019
3/14/2019		2019-0455	199 E. Lake Shore	100808625	East Lake Shore Drive District	2	Miscellaneous		Scaffold: ERECT TWO SCAFFOLDS FROM 03/04/2019 TO 03/04/2020.	3/14/2019
3/14/2019		2019-0456	199 E. Lake Shore	Environmental	East Lake Shore Drive District	2	Environmental		Environmental: Dry grinding and chemical wash using Prosoco Sure Klean 766 Limestone and Masonry Prewash ONLY. Work to be performed per manufacturer's specifications. Care to be taken not to damage surrounding masonry units. Do not overclean.	3/14/2019
2/5/2019	3/6/2019	9 2019-0457	1134 W. 18th	100778802	Pilsen District	25	Exterior and Inter	ior	Interior and exterior: DECONVERSION FROM 8 D.U.'S TO 7 D.U.'S AND FINISH 1ST FLOOR COMMERCIAL SPACE READY FOR LEASE. EXISTING MIXED USE: A-2 RESIDENTIAL (UPPER FLOORS), F-MERCANTILE (1ST FLOOR), NO CHANGE IN USE per Historic Preservations stamped plans dated 3/14/19. No change to existing storefronts or windows on the front façade. Existing cast iron columns, oranmental transoms to remain.	3/14/2019
3/14/2019		2019-0458	520 S. Michigan	100807653	historic migh	4	Miscellaneous		Misc: monthly maintenance	3/14/2019
3/11/2019		2019-0459	860 N. Lake Shore	100807406	860-880 N. Lake Shore Drive	2	Interior		Interior: MINOR INTERIOR ALTERATIONS IN AN EXISTING 2 BEDROOM APARTMENT (#14L) TO CONVERT IT INTO A 3 BEDROOM APARTMENT ON THE 14TH FLOOR OF AN EXISTING 26 STOREY HIGH RISE MULTI RESIDENTIAL BUILDING AS PER stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 3/14/19. No exterior work or window replacement permitted with this approval.	3/14/2019
3/14/2019		2019-0460	201 S. Ashland	100809130	Jackson Boulevard District	28	Mechanical		UNDER GROUND CONDUIT FOR COLUMN RECEPTICLES. FIRE PUMP FEEDER.	3/14/2019
3/14/2019		2019-0461	11 S. LaSalle	100809112	Roanoke Building and Tower	42	Mechanical		MONTHLY MAINTENANCE FEBRUARY 2019	3/14/2019
3/14/2019		2019-0462	908 W. Randolph	100808963	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Mechanical		Electrical: Security system installations.	3/14/2019

Date rec'd Correc'd	Rev #	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
3/11/2019	2019-0463	1906 S. Loomis	100799564	Pilsen District	25	Exterior and Interio	or	Exterior and Interior: INTERIOR RENOVATION TO EXISTING THREE STORY 4 DU MASONRY BUILDING AS PER stamped Historic Preservation plans datedf 3/14/19. No work to Loomis façade. New masonry to match existing in size, color, texture, and appearance. All new mortar to match existing in color, texture, strength/type, and profile.	3/14/2019
3/12/2019	2019-0464	1301 N. Astor	100807120	Astor Street District	43	Interior		Interior: INTERIOR DEMO OF 4TH FLOOR, FULL FLOOR CONDO UNIT AS PER stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 3/14/19. No exterior work or window replacement permitted with this approval.	3/14/2019
3/15/2019	2019-0465	1418 N. Milwaukee	100795962	Milwaukee Avenue District	1	Sign	01/10/19	Sign: ADVERTISING WALL SIGN per decision from March 7, 2019 Commission on Chicago Landmarks meeting and stamped Historic Preservation exhibit dated 3/15/19.	3/15/2019
3/15/2019	2019-0466	1537 N. Damen	100795444	Wicker Park District	1	Sign	01/10/19	Sign: ADVERTISING WALL SIGN per decision from March 7, 2019 Commission on Chicago Landmarks meeting and stamped Historic Preservation exhibit dated 3/15/19.	3/15/2019
3/15/2019	2019-0467	840 N. Oakley	100809267	Ukrainian Village District	1	Mechanical		Electrical: UPGRADE EXISTING OVERHEAD ELECTRICAL SERVICE TO 600A. No other work.	3/15/2019
3/15/2019	2019-0468	1131 E. 50th	100809357	Kenwood District	4	Mechanical		Electrical: Security system installation.	3/15/2019
3/15/2019	2019-0469	400 N. Michigan	100807609	Wrigley Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical: Monthly maintenance.	3/15/2019
3/15/2019	2019-0470	410 N. Michigan	100807610	Wrigley Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical: Monthly maintenance only.	3/15/2019
3/12/2019	2019-0471	107 S. State	100784667	Palmer House Hotel	42	Sign		Sign: WEST ELEVATION: 12'-10 1/2" X 9" LED ILLUMINATED HALO LIT SIGN "NEW YORK & COMPANY" (2 OF 3) SIGNS ON FRONT ELEVATION per stamped Historic Preservation exhibits dated 3/15/19.	3/15/2019
3/12/2019	2019-0472	107 S. State	100784666	Palmer House Hotel	42	Sign		Sign: WEST ELEVATION: 12'-10 1/2" X 9" LED ILLUMINATED HALO LIT SIGN "NEW YORK & COMPANY" (1 OF 3) SIGNS ON FRONT ELEVATION.	3/15/2019
3/12/2019	2019-0473	107 S. State	100784669	Palmer House Hotel	42	Sign		Sign: WEST ELEVATION: 13'-1 1/4" X 8 1/2" LED ILLUMINATED HALO LIT SIGN "NEW YORK & COMPANY" (3 OF 3) SIGNS ON FRONT ELEVATION.	3/15/2019
3/14/2019	2019-0474	240 W. St. Paul	100802730	Old Town Triangle District	43	Exterior		Exterior: Replace rear porch per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/15/19. No work to front façade.	3/15/2019
3/15/2019	2019-0475	1835 W. Harrison	Environmental	Cook County Hospital Administration Building	27	Environmental		Dry grinding. Grinding of masonry joints only. New mortar to match historic in color, texture, profile, and type/strength. No chemical cleaning or sandblasting of the masonry approved.	3/15/2019
3/11/2019	2019-0476	42 E. Chicago	100793896	Hotel St. Benedict Flats	42	Sign		EXISTING NON-ILLUMINATED ROUND WOOD SIGN; TENANT HAD AN ADMINSTRATIVE COMLIANCE NOTICE ON 08-30-2018 ATTACHED; APPLYING FOR THE SIGN PERMIT ONLY. Wood sign measures 49" x 30" and is hung from existing armiture.	3/15/2019

Date rec'd Correc'd	Rev #	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
3/11/2019	2019-0477	46 E. Chicago	100789054	Hotel St. Benedict Flats	42	Sign		NON-ILLUMINATED ROUND WOOD SIGN; ADMINISTATIVE COMPLAINT DATE OF NOTICE 08-25-18, SECTION 13-20-520 & 13-20-550 / APPLY SIGN PERMIT. Wood sign measures 49" x 30" and installed on existing armiture.	3/15/2019
3/11/2019	2019-0478	37 S. LaSalle	100792830	New York Life Building	42	Sign		AWNING ON THE WEST ELEVATION FOR 2 SQ FT OF TEXT. Text on free-hanging valance only.	3/15/2019
3/12/2019	2019-0479	4511 N. Dover	100807286	Dover Street District	46	Exterior		Exterior: WINDOWS (REPLACEMENT ONLY): QTY 3. Replacement windwos to be new Pella double-hung clad-wood windows. Historic brick molds to be retained in place under capping.	3/18/2019
3/12/2019	2019-0480	333 N. Michigan	100807755	333 N. Michigan Building	42	Interior		Interior: REVISION TO PERMIT 100771264 TO CHANGE THE PREVIOUSLY SCHEDULED SINGLE-USER, FULLY ACCESSIBLE TOILET ROOM INTO A MOTHER'S ROOM per stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 3/18/19. No exterior work or window replacement permitted with this approval.	3/18/2019
2/28/2019	2019-0481	1060 W. Addison	100806009	Wirgley Field	44	Exterior and Interio	or 11/08/18	Interior and exterior: (Phase 5) INTERIOR ALTERATIONS TO MAIN CONCOURSE (GATE K, SHEFFIELD GATE AND GATE D) AND MEZZANINE LEVEL (MEZZANINE CLUB WALL, MEZZANINE BAR WALL AND MEZZANINE ROOF); ALL AS PER Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/18/19. All materials, colors and finishes to be a continuation of those approved in previous phases of work. Beige color approved for upper deck enclosures and green metal paneling for the bleacher elevator enclosures. All conditions of approval for the previous reviews of the overall master project will continue to be application. No signage approved with this submittal.	3/18/2019
3/18/2019	2019-0482	4810 N. Broadway	100809621	Uptown Square District	46	Interior		REPAIR & REPLACE DRYWALL AS NEEDED (APPROX. 1000SQFT) ALL WORK SAME AS EXISTING.	3/18/2019
3/18/2019	2019-0483	1576 N. Milwaukee	100809655	Milwaukee Avenue District	1	Scaffold		4 SPIDER MODULAR 03/20/2019 - 03/20/2020. Any building materials removed to be retained onsite for reinstallation pursuant to larger scope of work of repair. No window replacement approved with this permit.	3/18/2019
3/18/2019	2019-0484	404 W. Harrison	100809654	Old Chicago Main Post Office	1	Scaffold		4 SPIDER MODULAR 03/20/2019 - 03/20/2020. Any building materials removed to be retained onsite for reinstallation pursuant to larger scope of work of repair. No window replacement approved with this permit.	3/18/2019
3/18/2019	2019-0485	209 S. LaSalle	100809233	Rookery Building	42	Mechanical		ADDING FIRE ALARM NOTIFICATION DEVICES TO EXISTING NON-REQUIRED SYSTEM, CONDUIT BY OTHERS.	3/19/2019
3/18/2019	2019-0486	4705 N. Broadway	100809685	Uptown Square District	46	Miscellaneous		CHANGE OF CONTRACTOR,ALL AS PREVIOUSLY ISSUED PERMIT ,MARK	3/19/2019
3/19/2019	2019-0487	208 S. Lasalle	100809651	Continental & Commercial National	42	Exterior		Exterior: "Roof Anchors, repair/replace 33 roof anchors as per drawings attached per stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 3/19/19.	3/19/2019
3/19/2019	2019-0488	888 S. Michigan	100809644	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	4	Exterior		Exterior: "Roof Anchors, repair/replace 6 double column mounted anchors, repair/replace 4 wall mounted anchors, repair/replace 6 beam mounted anchors, as per drawings attached, Only"	3/19/2019

Date rec'd Correc'd	Rev #	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
3/19/2019	2019-0489	400-410 N. Michigan	100808141	Wrigley Building	42	Exterior		Exterior: "All Elevations, tuck-point 800 Sq. Ft., repair/replace Terra Cotta seal cracks 800 Linear Ft., repair/replace Terra Cotta patching 220 Sq. Ft., repair/replace 200 Terra Cotta retrofit pins, repair/reset 12 Terra Cotta units, repair/replace sealant 3000 Linear Ft., Only per stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 3/19/19" All new sealant and patching material to match historic in color, texture, profile, and appearance. Any change to scope of work to be sent to emily.barton@cityofchicago.org	3/19/2019
3/19/2019	2019-0490	4705 N. Broadway	100809795	Uptown Square District	46	Miscellaneous		Misc: change of gc	3/19/2019
3/13/2019	2019-0491	400 N. Michigan	100807407	Wrigley Building	42	Interior		Interior: SELF CERT: INTERIOR DEMOLITION OF 11TH FLOOR NON-LOAD BEARING PARTITIONS, FINISHES AND FIXTURES per stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 3/19/19. No exterior work or window replacement permitted with this approval.	3/19/2019
3/19/2019	2019-0492	1115 W. Fulton	100809825	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Mechanical		FULTON GALLEY - 131-45515-01 - LOW VOLTAGE PERMIT FOR LOW VOLTAGE CCTV (CAMERA) INSTALLATION. INTERIOR WORK ONLY.	3/19/2019
3/12/2019	2019-0493	2218 S. Michigan	100802803	Motor Row District	3	Exterior and Interio	or	Exterior and Interior: INTERIOR BUILDOUT FOR A NEW USE RESTAURANT. INSTALL NEW M.E.P EQUIPMENTS AS PER PLANS. C-2 ASSEMBLY per stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 3/19/19. New masonry to match historic in size, color, texture, and apeparance. New mortar to match historic in color, texture, strength/type, and profile. NO WORK TO MICHIGAN FAÇADE APPROVED WITH THIS PERMIT.	3/19/2019
3/19/2019	2019-0494	4234 S. Drexel	100809740	North Kenwood	4	Mechanical		Electrical: INSTALL NEW 200 AMP SERVICE. No other work.	3/19/2019
3/19/2019	2019-0495	908 W. Randolph	100802600	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: REPLACING PERMIT # 100800368CHANGING ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS. No other work.	3/19/2019
3/19/2019	2019-0496	18 S. Michigan	100809881	Gage Group	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: INSTALL NEW 200 AMP SERVICE TO FEED ROOF TOP UNIT. No other work.	3/19/2019
3/19/2019	2019-0497	1241 W. 19th	100806832	Pilsen District	25	Mechanical		Electrical: REMOVE & REPLACE ANTENNAS, INSTALL NEW RADIOS AND TO EXISTING CELL SITE. No other work.	3/19/2019
3/19/2019	2019-0498	1241 W. 19th	100805364	Pilsen District	25	Mechanical		Mechanical: REPLACE (6) EXISTING ANTENNAS W/(6) NEW. REMOVE (3) EXISTING RRUS & (6) AWS.DECOM (6) EXISTING RRUS. INSTALL (9) NEW RRUS. RECONNECT (3) EXISTING RRUS TO ANTENNA. ADD (1) NEW FIBER CABLE, (4) POWERCABLES, (2) DC6, (1) DC12. AS PER PLAN. AT&T SITE# IL0969 PREVIOUS PERMIT# 10065973. Antennas to be painted to match adjacent masonry.	3/19/2019
3/19/2019	2019-0499	1038 W. Fulton Market	100803981	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Miscellaneous		Misc: change of contractor	3/19/2019
3/19/2019	2019-0500	404 W. Harrison	Environmental	Old Chicago Main Post Office	25	Environmental		Dry grinding. Grinding of masonry joints only. New mortar to match historic in color, texture, profile, and type/strength. No chemical cleaning or sandblasting of the masonry approved.	3/19/2019

Date rec'd Correc'd	Rev #	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
3/20/2019	2019-0501	4628 S. Drexel	100804413	North Kenwood	4	Exterior		Exterior: WINDOWS (REPLACEMENT ONLY): QTY 46 per submitted details. New windows to be located on secondary elevations and rear coach house only. No replacement of the windows on the front façade. No other work permitted with this approval.	3/20/2019
3/20/2019	2019-0502	900 E. Grand	100809984	Navy Pier	42	Mechanical		Mechanical: Installation of two(2) 4000lb capacity, 2 stop, 150fpm, hydraulic, passenger elevators pursuant to the scope of work plans submitted. Work associated with permit #100735018.	3/20/2019
3/20/2019	2019-0503	219 E. Lake Shore	100808875	East Lake Shore Drive District	42	Mechanical		Mechanical: Modernization of two(2) 2000lb capacity, 200fpm, 12 floor, traction elevators pursuant to the scope of work submitted.(EV003464) EAST and WEST PASSENGER CARS.	3/20/2019
3/20/2019	2019-0504	230 N. Michigan	100808950	Carbide & Carbon Building	42	Mechanical		Mechanical: Replacement of door operator due top water damage on one(1) 39 floor,22 stops, 700fpm, 2500lb capacity, passenger elevator pursuant to the scope of work submitted. No other work.	3/20/2019
3/20/2019	2019-0505	19 S. Wabash	100810039	Jewelers Building	42	Mechanical		Modernize one hydraulic passenger elevator.	3/20/2019
3/20/2019	2019-0506	19 S. Wabash	100810034	Jewelers Building	42	Mechanical		Refurbish hoist motor and controller on back freight elevator.	3/20/2019
3/20/2019	2019-0507	888 S. Michigan	100809614	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	4	Exterior		Exterior: WINDOWS (REPLACEMENT ONLY): QTY 7 per exhibits dated 3/8/19. New windows to be Marvin Ultimate Next Generation series double hung clad woodf windows.	3/20/2019
3/20/2019	2019-0508	199 E. Lake Shore	100808599	East Lake Shore Drive District	42	Exterior		Exterior: All Elevations, clean terra cotta 3300 Sq. Ft (per Environmental approval)., paint window grates, tuck-point 3400 Sq. Ft., repair/replace brick 100 Sq. Ft., repair/replace seal masonry 50 Linear Ft., repair/replace sealant 500 Linear Ft., Only. Existing masonry to be retained and repaired. Any required new masonry to match historic in material, size, color texture and overall appearance. New mortar to match historic in regard to color, type/strength, texture and joint profile. No other work.	3/20/2019
3/20/2019	2019-0509	520 S. Michigan	100810072	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	4	Miscellaneous	2/5/2015	Miscellaneous: Reinstate permit #100600648. All previous conditions of approval to remain: Renovation and existing hotel work, including addition of five story structure on the southwest corner and one-story (15th floor) roof addition, modification to the basement spa and existing (48) guestrooms located on floors 3-11 per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/3/15. Any exterior lighting to be reviewed and approved by Historic Preservation staff prior to order and installation. New exterior finishes to match existing materials, finishes and colors, including new limestone and stucco per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/3/15.	3/20/2019
3/20/2019	2019-0510	4810 N. Broadway	100809425	Uptown Square District	46	Mechanical		Electrical: REPLACE INTERIOR LIGHT FIXTURES AND OUTLETS. No other work.	3/20/2019
3/20/2019	2019-0511	777 S. Dearborn	100798291	Printing House Row District	4	Sign		Sign:SOUTHWEST CORNER OF ELEVATION: 2'-5" X 2' NON-ILLUMINATED BLADE SIGN (LOGO ONLY) (1 OF 2)	3/20/2019
3/20/2019	2019-0512	777 S. Dearborn	100798293	Printing House Row District	4	Sign		Sign: SOUTHWEST CORNER OF ELEVATION: 2'-5" X 2' NON-ILLUMINATED BLADE SIGN (LOGO ONLY) (2 OF 2)	3/20/2019

Date rec'd Cor	rrec'd Rev #	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
3/20/2019	2019-0513	777 S. Dearborn	100798286	Printing House Row District	4	Sign		Sign: WEST ELEVATION: 17'-3" X 2' NON-ILLUMINATED WALL SIGN "TOTTO'S MARKET" - ILLUMINATED BY EXTERIOR LIGHTS per stamped Historic Preservation drawing dated 3/20/19.	3/20/2019
3/20/2019	2019-0514	777 S. Dearborn	100797900	Printing House Row District	4	Sign		Sign: SOUTH ELEVATION: 20' X 2' NON-ILLUMINATED WALL SIGN "TOTTO'S MARKET" - ILLUMINATED BY EXTERIOR LIGHTS per stamped Historic Preservation drawing dated 3/20/19.	3/20/2019
1/23/2019 3/	(15/2019 2019-0515	1550 N. Clark	100795089	Village Theater	2	Exterior		Exterior: REVISION TO PERMIT# 100719729 FOR THE REMOVAL & REPLACEMENT (SAME AS EXISTING) OF AN EXISTING TWO (2) STORY HISTORIC THEATER FAÇADE AS PER Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/20/19. Existing terra cotta, historic face brick and decorative ironwork will be dismantled, salvaged, repaired, and reinstalled to the greatest extent possible. Any replacement terra cotta, face brick, decorative ironwork or other historic feature shall match the historic in size, location, texture, color, finish and profiles. 2. New mortar will match historic in color, type, texture and joint profile. Historic Preservation Division staff shall review and approve all replacement material samples in comparison with cleaned samples of historic masonry prior to order and installation. Upon completion of reconstruction, the applicant shall submit to Historic Preservation Division "as-built" drawings identifying all salvaged vs. new materials.	3/20/2019
3/21/2019	2019-0516	1854 S. Racine	100809813	Pilsen District	25	Mechanical		Electrical only: INSTALL NEW PARKING LOT METER TO EXISTING ELECTRIC SERVICE. No other work.	3/21/2019
3/21/2019	2019-0517	1526 N. Leavitt	100810284	Wicker Park District	2	Demolition: Gara	ge	Demolition: WRECK AND REMOVE A DETACHED FRAME RESIDENTIAL GARAGE	3/21/2019
3/13/2019	2019-0518	837 W. Armitage	100805600	Armitage-Halsted District	43	Interior		Interior: INTERIOR BUILD OUT FOR RETAIL USE- CURRENT USE-F MERCANTILEPROPOSED USE- F MERCANTILE per stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 3/21/19. No window replacement permitted with this approval.	3/21/2019
3/21/2019	2019-0519	626 N. Michigan	100810351	Woman's Athletic Club	43	Scaffold		Scaffold: ERECT THREE SCAFFOLDS FROM 03/21/2019 TO 03/21/2020.	3/21/2019
3/13/2019	2019-0520	320 N. Morgan	100801648	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Interior		Interior: PARTIAL 1ST-FLOOR RENOVATION OF OFFICE SPACE FOR A TRAINING CENTER FOR THE EXISTING TENANT AND EMPLOYEE USE per stamped Historic Preservation drawings dated 3/21/19. No exterior work permitted with this approval.	3/21/2019
3/6/2019	2019-0521	319 E. Garfield	D18040-01	Garfield "L" Station	3	Interior		Inteirors: SELF-CERT Tenant interior build out of a ground floor 700 square foot mercantile space per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/21/19. No change to exterior features visible from the right-of-way.	3/21/2019
3/12/2019	2019-0522	1060 W. Addison	100803251	Wrigley Field	44	Interior		Inteirors:TO REMOVE AND REPLACE AN ELEVATED STRUCTURAL CONCRETE FLOOR SLAB ON THE FIRST FLOOR OF THE HISTORIC SCOREBOARD IN THE BLEACHERS OF WRIGLEY FIELD. THE STADIUM IS CURRENTLY CLASS D - OPEN AIR ASSEMBLY; THIS WILL NOT BE CHANGED. No exterior work.	3/21/2019

Date rec'd Correc'd	Rev #	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
3/21/2019	2019-0523	2007 S. Allport	100810413	Pilsen District	25	Interior		Interior:CODE APPROVAL FOR PERMIT #100731367. IN LIEU OF PROVIDING FIRE RATED WINDOWS ON THE FRONT AND REAR ELEVATIONS, APPROX. 20 WINDOWS, TO INSTALL A SPRINKLER SYSTEM THROUGHOUT THE ENTIRE BUILDING WITH ATTENTION BROUGHT TO PROVIDE SPRINKLERS AT THE FIRE ESCAPE WINDOWS. SPRINKLER SYSTEM TO BE NFPA13R. No window removal approved.	3/21/2019
3/22/2019	2019-0524	520 S. Michigan	100809997	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Exterior		Exterior: All Elevations, repair/replace/ install masonry 33 pins, repair/replace 28 dutchman, repair/replace caulking 2300 Linear Ft., Only, Existing masonry to be retained, repaired and reinstalled whenver possible. Any requires new masonry to match historic in size, color, texture and overall appearance.	3/22/2019
3/22/2019	2019-0525	1320 E. Madison Park	100799695	Kenwood District	4	Exterior		Exterior: WINDOWS (REPLACEMENT ONLY): QTY 14, DOORS (REPLACEMENT ONLY): QTY 2. New front façade windows per submitted details to replicate historic size, muntin pattern and overall configurations. All existing trim and moldings to remain or be replaced to match. New muntin to match historic in width and profile. New french doors to be at rear of property.	3/22/2019
3/22/2019	2019-0526	600 E. Grand	100810593	Navy Pier	42	Mechanical		Electrical: INSTALL NEW 400 AMP SERVICE FOR DAS SYSTEM AT NAVY PIER. NO other work.	3/22/2019
3/21/2019	2019-0527	350 E. Cermak	100809583	R.R. Donnelley Plant	3	Mechanical		MAINTENANCE FOR APRIL 2019	3/22/2019
3/21/2019	2019-0528	350 E. Cermak	100809584	R.R. Donnelley Plant	3	Mechanical		LOW VOLTAGE CABLING FOR APRIL 2019	3/22/2019
3/21/2019	2019-0529	1038 W. Armitage	100809895	Armitage-Halsted District	43	Mechanical		UNIT A. REPLACE EXISTING ELECTRICAL PANEL WITH NEW	3/22/2019
3/21/2019	2019-0530	880 N. Lake Shore	100810212	860-880 N. Lake Shore Drive	2	Mechanical		REPLACE ALL KITCHEN OUTLETS INTO GFCI 20 AMP TEMPER RESISTANT AND ADD 2 MORE OUTLETS AND PULL AN EXTRA 20 AMP CIRUIT.	3/22/2019
3/14/2019	2019-0531	189 E. Lake Shore	100806683	East Lake Shore Drive District	2	Interior		Interior: UNIT #8. INTERIOR DEMOLITION OF ONE DWELLING UNIT IN MULTI-UNIT BUILDING per stamped Historic Preservation plan dated 3/25/19. No exterior work or window replacement permitted with this approval.	3/25/2019
3/14/2019	2019-0532	35 E. Wacker	100808727	35 E. Wacker Building	42	Interior		Interior: SELF CERT: REVISION TO PERMIT 100786017 TO CHANGE MEN¿S AND WOMEN¿S TOILET ROOM ORIENTATION AND CONFIGURATION WITHIN THE LOCATION AND FOOTPRINT PREVIOUSLY SUBMITTED. THE SUBMISSION HAS ALSO BEEN REVISED TO INCLUDE THE DEMOLITION OF THE EXISTING SPACE per stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 3/25/19. No exterior work or window replacement permitted with this approval.	3/25/2019
3/14/2019	2019-0533	400 N. Michigan	100805420	Wrigley Building	42	Interior		Interior: NTERIOR ALTERATIONS TO EXISTING OFFICE SUITE S350 AS PER stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 3/25/19. No exterior work or window replacement permitted with this approval.	3/25/2019
3/14/2019	2019-0534	520 N. Michigan	100805167	McGraw-Hill Building	42	Interior		Interior: *SELF-CERT* INTERIOR ALTERATIONS TO EXISTING RETAIL SPACE #123 FOR NEW APM MONACO AS PER stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 3/25/19. No exterior work or window replacement permitted with this approval.	3/25/2019

Date rec'd	Correc'd Rev #	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
12/24/2018	3/19/2019 2019-053	5 330 N. Wabash	100790183	IBM Building	42	Interior		Interior: INTERIOR ALTERATIONS AT THE 1ST FLOOR FOR NEW COFFEE KIOSK IN EXISTING OFFICE BUILDING per stamepd Historic Preservation drawings dated 3/25/19. Wood shall be stained to dark shade matching renderings approved by Commissioner Wong. Cabinetry not to be attached to marble floor.	3/25/2019
3/15/2019	2019-053	6 2229 S. Michigan	100803113	Motor Row District	3	Interior		Interior: EXISTING 4 STORY MASONRY COMMERCIAL BUILDING. INTERIOR BUILDOUT FOR A SALON OF FOURTH FLOOR BUSINESS USE. ELECTRICAL, MECHANICAL & PLUMBING PER stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 3/25/19. No exterior work or window replacement permitted with this approval.	3/25/2019
3/26/2019	2019-053	7 400 N. Michigan	100810932	Wrigley Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Monthly maintenance.	3/26/2019
2/20/2019	3/26/2019 2019-053	8 60 W. Walton	100799471	Washington Square District	2	Mechanical		Mechanical: MODIFICATION TO EXISTING TELECOM SITE. REMOVING THE FOLLOWING EXISTING EQUIPMENT: (3) WIMAX ANTENNAS (6) COAX CABLES (3) RRUS - REPLACING WITH (6) ANTENNAS (6) RRUS (4) HYBRID CABLES (3) 1900 MHZ RRUS. All new antenns to match color of existing. No instalaltion on historic portions of the building.	3/26/2019
3/26/2019	2019-053	9 1060 W. Addison	100783530	Wrigley Field	44	Mechanical		Electrical: EXTENDING EXISTING HIGH RISE FA SYSTEM TO ACCOMODATE PHASE 5 & 6 IN A WRIGLEY FIELD.	3/26/2019
3/26/2019	2019-054	0 165 N. Sangamon	100810938	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Mechanical		Electrical: ADDING NON-REQUIRED FIRE ALARM NOTIFICATIONS DEVICES TO EXISTING SYSTEM, CONDUIT BY OTHERS. No other work.	3/26/2019
3/26/2019	2019-054	1 901 W. Newport	100870973	Newport Avenue District	44	Exterior		Exterior: WRECK AND REMOVE A DETACHED MASONRY RESIDENTIAL GARAGE. No work to Newport Ave façade with this approval.	3/26/2019
3/26/2019	2019-054	2 50 W. Washington	100809749	Richard J. Daley Center	42	Miscellaneous		Misc: temp tent	3/26/2019
3/26/2019	2019-054	3 330 N. Wabash	100811020	IBM Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical: Card readers on 26th floor.	3/26/2019
3/26/2019	2019-054	4 532 W. Grant	100811062	Mid-North District	43	Exterior		Exterior: REPAIR/REPLACE PARAPET WALL (3'x18') TO MATCH EXISTING ONLY. All brick to be salvaged and reinstalled. If any new brick is required, contact emily.barton@cityofchicago.org for new masonry approval. All new mortart to match historic in color, texture, strength/type, and profile.	3/26/2019
3/26/2019	2019-054	5 410 N. Michigan	100810933	Wrigley Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical: MONTHLY ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCE APRIL.	3/26/2019
2/22/2019	3/26/2019 2019-054	6 2124 W. Pierce	100799782	Wicker Park District	1	Exterior and Inter	rior	Interior and Exterior: INTERIOR REMODEL TO AN EXISTING SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE, AS PER stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 3/27/19. No work to Pierce façade permitted with this approval. All new masonry to match historic in size, color, texture, and appearance. All new mortar to match historic in color, texture, strength/type, and profile. New window on west elevation to be Jeld Wen Siteline Clad-Wood double hung window with brickmold.	3/27/2019

Date rec'd Correc'd	Rev #	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
3/27/2019	2019-0547	404 W. Harrison	100810148	Old Chicago Main Post Office	25	Mechanical		Mechanical: Modernization of one(1) 10,000lb capacity, 10 stop, 500fpm, freight elevator pursuant to the scope of work submitted.(100582679) Elevator#39. No other work.	3/27/2019
3/27/2019	2019-0548	800 W. Buena	100809978	Hutchinson Street District	46	Mechanical		Mechanical: Installation of one(1) 2100lb capacity, 4 stop, hydraulic, passenger elevator pursuant to the scope of work plans submitted. (permit #100771984). No other work.	3/27/2019
3/27/2019	2019-0549	908 W. Randolph	100810175	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Mechanical		Mechanical: Installation of one(1) 750lb capacity, 2 stop, Vertical Wheelchair Lift at rear of property pursuant to the scope of work plans submitted.	3/27/2019
3/19/2019	2019-0550	116 S. Michigan	100808610	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Interior		Interior: INTERIOR ALTERATIONS TO EXISTING 13TH FLOOR OFFICE SPACE FOR HEALTH AND WELLNESS OFFICES per stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 3/27/19. No exterior work or window replacement permitted with this approval.	3/27/2019
3/19/2019	2019-0551	815 W. 63rd	100802760	Chicago City Bank and Trust Co. Building	20	Mechanical		Mechanical: ADDITION OF SIX (6) NEW ANTENNAS AND RELATED RADIO EQUIPMENT ON EXISTING ROOFTOP. ADDITION OF FOUR (4) NEW CABINETS AND ANCILLARY EQUIPMENT IN 4TH FLOOR INTERIOR. NO CHANGES TO EXISTING USE. T-MOBILE SITE CH92061D.	3/27/2019
3/19/2019	2019-0552	333 N. Michigan	100798758	333 N. Michigan Building	42	Interior		Interior: INTERIOR ALTERATIONS TO 14TH FLOOR TO INCLUDE BASE BUILDING BUILDING CORRIDORS, ELEVATOR LOBBY WORK, NEW MENS/WOMENS TOILET ROOMS AND A BUILD-OUT OF A TENANT SPACE AS PER stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 3/7/19. No exterior work or window replacement permitted with this approval.	3/27/2019
3/27/2019	2019-0553	851 W. Fullerton	100809967	McCormick Row House District	43	Exterior		Exterior: WINDOWS (REPLACEMENT ONLY): QTY 6 - SAME SIZE AND LOCATION per submitted details. New windows to match exisitng size, proportions and exterior profiles.	3/27/2019
3/20/2019	2019-0554	1201 E. Madison Park	100799697	Kenwood District	4	Interior		Interiors only: INTERIOR RENOVATION OF A SINGLE FAMILY APARTMENT. REDESIGNING KITCHEN AND BATHROOMS. REPLACING ALL PLUMBING FIXTURES. UPGRADING ELECTRICAL FIXTURES AND OUTLETS per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/27/19. No exterior work permitted witht this approval.	3/27/2019
3/27/2019	2019-0555	1118 W. Fulton	100811165	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Mechanical		Perform 2017 Fire Service Mandate Upgrade on one(1) 2500lb capacity, 5 stop, hydraulic passenger elevator pursuant to the scope of work submitted.(EV017089)	3/27/2019
3/27/2019	2019-0556	820 S. Michigan	100811277	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	4	Mechanical		Decompositions/Completely One (1) 2500lb.cap, 12-Stops, Passenger Elevator #1. Pursuant To The Scope Of Work Submitted. EV004354	3/27/2019
3/28/2019	2019-0557	1442 N. Milwaukee	100791229	Milwaukee Avenue District	1	Sign		Sign: LED CHANNEL LETTERS1442 N. MILWAUKEE AVE. CHICAGO IL 60622. Individual illuminated letters are approved. Conduit should be concealed. No other signage permitted with this approval.	3/28/2019

Date rec'd Correc'd	Rev #	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
3/28/2019	2019-0558	5850 S. Woodlawn	100811279	Rockefeller Memorial Chapel	5	Miscellaneous		Erection Starts: 5/21/2019, Erection Ends: 5/25/2019. TENT- W/PEER REVIEW 1 DAY EVENT 5/24/19 FROST LIGHTINGERECT 5 TENTS, ONE (1) 15X20 FRAME TENT, ONE (1) 15X40 FRAME TENT, ONE (1) 30X50 FRAME TENT, ONE (1) 40'X120' (12MX36M) STRUCTURE TENT, ONE (1) 80X70 POLE TENT, . SETUP 5/21/19- REMOVE 5/25/19 ASSEMBLY	3/28/2019
3/27/2019	2019-0559	1710 S. Ashland	100811280	Pilsen District	25	Miscellaneous		CHANGE CONTRACTOR FROM MARK J ANSANI TO DWA CONSTRUCTION ON PERMIT # 100772872	3/28/2019
3/27/2019	2019-0560	1242 E. 46th	100811144	North Kenwood District	4	Mechanical		UPDATE ELECTRICAL SERVICE TO 200 AMPS WITH ONE METER. SERVICE ONLY	3/28/2019
3/28/2019	2019-0561	219 E. Lake Shore	100-810232	East Lake Shore Drive District	2	Mechanical		REPLACE LIFGTING FIXTURES AND RECEPTACLE OUTLETS IN THE APARTMENT 5D	3/28/2019
3/28/2019	2019-0562	1801 S. Throop	100808292	Pilsen District	25	Miscellaneous		Misc: NEW 1200 AMP 3 PHASE 4 WIRE 120/240 VOLT SERVICE WITH NEW METERS	3/28/2019
3/28/2019	2019-0563	30 W. Monroe	100807949	Inland Steel Building	42	Mechanical		MONTHLY ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCE PERMIT - FEBRUARY 2019 THRU JANUARY 2020 - 12 MONTH PAYMENT -	3/28/2019
3/28/2019	2019-0564	50 W. Washington	100811196	Richard J. Daley Center	42	Mechanical		Electrical: Monthly maintenance only.	3/28/2019
3/28/2019	2019-0565	55 E. Washington	100811453	Pittsfield Building	42	Interior		Interior: RESTORE UNITS ON FLOORS 10-12 (21UNITS TOTAL) INSTALL DRYWALL IN CORRIDORS . REPAIR MOTOR IN ADA DOOR IN THE LOBBY. No work to door finishes approved. No exterior work or window replacement permitted with this approval.	3/28/2019
3/28/2019	2019-0566	1 N. LaSalle	100811136	One North LaSalle Building	42	Mechanical		Miscellaneous: ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR CHANGE ON PERMIT # 100797470.	3/28/2019
3/28/2019	2019-0567	917-923 W. Randolph	100811513	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Exterior		Exterior: ATTACH 8 BRACKETS ON EXTERIOR WALL FOR LIGHT METAL FRAME FOR DECORATIVE LOVE VOLTAGE LIGHTING	3/28/2019
3/29/2019	2019-0568	600 E. Grand	100811601	Navy Pier	42	Mechanical		Electrical: Monthly maintenance only.	3/29/2019
3/29/2019	2019-0569	111 E. Cermak	100803789	Motor Row District	3	Sign		Signage: INSTALLATION OF (1) INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED WINDOW SIGN THAT WILL READ STARBUCKS LOGO. Sign located behind storefront window.	3/29/2019
3/29/2019	2019-0570	325 N. LaSalle	100796789	Reid, Murdoch & Co. Building	42	Sign		Signage; INSTALL [1] 9' - 7 1/2" X 3' - 2 1/2 WHIRLPOOL CORPORATION SIGN ON THE EAST ELEVATION OF THE TOWER ON A 21'-8" X 5' - 0" PAN. Letters to be reverse channel halo-illuminated. Back panel to be match color of brick. Attachments at mortar joints only.	3/29/2019
3/29/2019	2019-0571	325 N. LaSalle	100796791	Reid, Murdoch & Co. Building	42	Sign		Signage: INSTALL [1] 9' - 7 1/2" X 3' - 2 1/2 WHIRLPOOL CORPORATION SIGN ON THE WEST ELEVATION OF THE TOWER ON A 21'-8" X 5' - 0" PAN. Back panel to match the color of the brick. Halo-illuminated channel letters only. Attachments at mortar joints only.	3/29/2019

Date rec'd Correc'd	<i>Rev</i> #	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
3/29/2019	2019-0572	4812 S. Greenwood	100811647	Kenwood District	4	Interior		Interiors only: REMODEL KITCHEN AND (2) BATHS- NO ALTERATIONS-ELECTRICAL ON SEPARATE PERMIT-ALL WORK SAME AS EXISTING. SUBJECT TO FIELD INSPECTIONS. No exterior work or window replacement.	3/29/2019
3/21/2019	2019-0573	1549 W. Monroe	100802554	West Side YMCA/YWCA Complex	28	Exterior and Interio	or	Interior and exteiror: This submittal was approved under permit #100797429 and all previous appended conditions still apply: INTERIOR AND EXTERIOR RENOVATIONS TO EXISTING 4-STORY STRUCTURE TO PROVIDE NEW APARTMENTS AND GROUND FLOOR RETAIL per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/13/19. New windows per submitted details. Existing masonry to be retained and repaired whenever possible. Any required new masonry to match historic in regard to size, color, texture and overall appearance. New mortar to match historic in regard to color, type/strength, texture and joint profiles. All rooftop enclosures to have a dark, non-reflective cladding.	3/29/2019
3/21/2019	2019-0574	2029 W. Pierce	100810349	Wicker Park District	1	Exterior		Exterior: REMOVE AND REPLACE EXISTING REAR OPEN WOOD PORCH AND STAIRS AS PER Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/29/19. SAME SIZE AND LOCATION AS EXISTING. No window replacement or work to front façade.	3/29/2019
3/22/2019	2019-0575	35 E. Wacker	100805688	35 E. Wacker Building	42	Interior		Interiors only: RENOVATION AND DE-CONVERSION OF 2 UNIT BUILDING TO SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE WITH A NEW REAR OPEN DECK AND REPAIRS TO EXISTING FRONT PORCH PER Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/29/19.	3/29/2019
3/22/2019	2019-0576	600 W. Chicago	100808512	Montgomery Ward	27	Interior		Interiors only: DEMOLITION OF EXISTING OFFICE SPACE ON 5TH FLOOR OF A HIGH RISE BUILDING. NO CHANGE OF USE. NO CHANGE OF OCCUPANCY. No other work.	3/29/2019

TOTAL # OF PERMIT APPLICATIONS APPROVED:	241	
TOTAL # OF REVIEWS PERFORMED	256	
AVERAGE # OF DAYS TO ISSUE CORRECTIONS/APPROVAL		3.3

Signage Review Activity

March, 2019

Narch, 2019									
Report to the Commis		U				~			
Date rec'd Correc'd		Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
3/7/2019	2019-0371	41 W. Congress	100746964	Printing House Row District	4	Sign		Signage: CHANNEL LETTER SIGN EAST ELEVATION. Background to be opaque and only letters to be illuminated.	3/7/2019
3/7/2019	2019-0373	41 W. Congress	100746965	Printing House Row District	4	Sign		Signage: CHANNEL LETTER SIGN WEST ELEVATION. ONLY LETTERS TO BE ILLUMINATED.	3/7/2019
3/7/2019	2019-0372	41 W. Congress	100746970	Printing House Row District	4	Sign		Signage: CHANNEL LETTER SIGN NORTH ELEVATION. ONLY LETTERS TO BE ILLUMINATED.	3/7/2019
3/6/2019	2019-0390	1618 W. 18th	100797235	Pilsen District	25	Sign		Sign: TEMPORARY AND IN LIEU OF PERMANENT SIGNS. TEMP BANNERS TO BE REMOVED ONCE PERM SIGNAGE IS PERMIT APPROVED AND INSTALLED.TEMPORARY BANNER DIRECTIONAL GROUND SIGN 9 SQ/FT	3/8/2019
3/6/2019	2019-0393	1618 W. 18th	100797236	Pilsen District	25	Sign		Sign: PERMANENT DIRECTIONAL GROUND SIGN 9 SQ/FT	3/8/2019
3/6/2019	2019-0389	1625 W. 18th	100797402	Pilsen District	25	Sign		Sign: TEMPORARY AND IN LIEU OF PERMANENT SIGNS. TEMP BANNERS TO BE REMOVED ONCE PERM SIGNAGE IS PERMIT APPROVED AND INSTALLED.TEMPORARY BANNER WALL SIGN 65 SQ/FT	3/8/2019
3/6/2019	2019-0391	1625 W. 18th	100797404	Pilsen District	25	Sign		Sign:TEMPORARY AND IN LIEU OF PERMANENT SIGNS. TEMP BANNERS TO BE REMOVED ONCE PERM SIGNAGE IS PERMIT APPROVED AND INSTALLED.TEMPORARY BANNER WALL SIGN 25 SQ/FT	3/8/2019
3/6/2019	2019-0392	1625 W. 18th	100797407	Pilsen District	25	Sign		Sign: TEMPORARY AND IN LIEU OF PERMANENT SIGNS. TEMP BANNERS TO BE REMOVED ONCE PERM SIGNAGE IS PERMIT APPROVED AND INSTALLED.TEMPORARY BANNER DIRECTIONAL GROUND SIGN 9 SQ/FT	3/8/2019
3/12/2019	2019-0423	2116 N. Halsted	100784754	Armitage-Halsted District	43	Sign		Sign: EAST ELEVATION: 3'-8" X 1' NON-ILLUMINATED BLADE SIGN "PARIS312" per stamped Historic Preservation exhibits dated 3/12/19.	3/12/2019
3/12/2019	2019-0409	800 S. Michigan	100785268	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	4	Sign		Signage: INSTALL INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED LETTERSETS TO BUILDING CANOPY FACING E 8TH STREET per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/12/19.	3/12/2019
3/12/2019	2019-0411	800 S. Michigan	100785374	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	4	Sign		Signage: INSTALL INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED LETTERSETS TO BUILDING CANOPY STRUCTURE FACING E 8TH STREET per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/12/19.	3/12/2019
3/12/2019	2019-0410	800 S. Michigan	100785375	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	4	Sign		Signage: INSTALL NON-ILLUMINATED LETTERS MOUNTED TO BUILDING FACADE FACING E 8TH STREET per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/12/19.	3/12/2019
3/12/2019	2019-0472	107 S. State	100784666	Palmer House Hotel	42	Sign		Sign: WEST ELEVATION: 12'-10 1/2" X 9" LED ILLUMINATED HALO LIT SIGN "NEW YORK & COMPANY" (1 OF 3) SIGNS ON FRONT ELEVATION.	3/15/2019

Date rec'd Correc'd	Rev #	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
3/12/2019	2019-0471	107 S. State	100784667	Palmer House Hotel	42	Sign		Sign: WEST ELEVATION: 12'-10 1/2" X 9" LED ILLUMINATED HALO LIT SIGN "NEW YORK & COMPANY" (2 OF 3) SIGNS ON FRONT ELEVATION per stamped Historic Preservation exhibits dated 3/15/19.	3/15/2019
3/12/2019	2019-0473	107 S. State	100784669	Palmer House Hotel	42	Sign		Sign: WEST ELEVATION: 13'-1 1/4" X 8 1/2" LED ILLUMINATED HALO LIT SIGN "NEW YORK & COMPANY" (3 OF 3) SIGNS ON FRONT ELEVATION.	3/15/2019
3/11/2019	2019-0477	46 E. Chicago	100789054	Hotel St. Benedict Flats	42	Sign		NON-ILLUMINATED ROUND WOOD SIGN; ADMINISTATIVE COMPLAINT DATE OF NOTICE 08-25-18, SECTION 13-20-520 & 13-20-550 / APPLY SIGN PERMIT. Wood sign measures 49" x 30" and installed on existing armiture.	3/15/2019
3/11/2019	2019-0478	37 S. LaSalle	100792830	New York Life Building	42	Sign		AWNING ON THE WEST ELEVATION FOR 2 SQ FT OF TEXT. Text on free-hanging valance only.	3/15/2019
3/11/2019	2019-0476	42 E. Chicago	100793896	Hotel St. Benedict Flats	42	Sign		EXISTING NON-ILLUMINATED ROUND WOOD SIGN; TENANT HAD AN ADMINSTRATIVE COMLIANCE NOTICE ON 08-30-2018 ATTACHED; APPLYING FOR THE SIGN PERMIT ONLY. Wood sign measures 49" x 30" and is hung from existing armiture.	3/15/2019
3/15/2019	2019-0466	1537 N. Damen	100795444	Wicker Park District	1	Sign	01/10/19	Sign: ADVERTISING WALL SIGN per decision from March 7, 2019 Commission on Chicago Landmarks meeting and stamped Historic Preservation exhibit dated 3/15/19.	3/15/2019
3/15/2019	2019-0465	1418 N. Milwaukee	100795962	Milwaukee Avenue District	1	Sign	01/10/19	Sign: ADVERTISING WALL SIGN per decision from March 7, 2019 Commission on Chicago Landmarks meeting and stamped Historic Preservation exhibit dated 3/15/19.	3/15/2019
3/20/2019	2019-0514	777 S. Dearborn	100797900	Printing House Row District	4	Sign		Sign: SOUTH ELEVATION: 20' X 2' NON-ILLUMINATED WALL SIGN "TOTTO'S MARKET" - ILLUMINATED BY EXTERIOR LIGHTS per stamped Historic Preservation drawing dated 3/20/19.	3/20/2019
3/20/2019	2019-0513	777 S. Dearborn	100798286	Printing House Row District	4	Sign		Sign: WEST ELEVATION: 17'-3" X 2' NON-ILLUMINATED WALL SIGN "TOTTO'S MARKET" - ILLUMINATED BY EXTERIOR LIGHTS per stamped Historic Preservation drawing dated 3/20/19.	3/20/2019
3/20/2019	2019-0511	777 S. Dearborn	100798291	Printing House Row District	4	Sign		Sign:SOUTHWEST CORNER OF ELEVATION: 2'-5" X 2' NON-ILLUMINATED BLADE SIGN (LOGO ONLY) (1 OF 2)	3/20/2019
3/20/2019	2019-0512	777 S. Dearborn	100798293	Printing House Row District	4	Sign		Sign: SOUTHWEST CORNER OF ELEVATION: 2'-5" X 2' NON-ILLUMINATED BLADE SIGN (LOGO ONLY) (2 OF 2)	3/20/2019
3/28/2019	2019-0557	1442 N. Milwaukee	100791229	Milwaukee Avenue District	1	Sign		Sign: LED CHANNEL LETTERS1442 N. MILWAUKEE AVE. CHICAGO IL 60622. Individual illuminated letters are approved. Conduit should be concealed. No other signage permitted with this approval.	3/28/2019
3/29/2019	2019-0570	325 N. LaSalle	100796789	Reid, Murdoch & Co. Buildin	g 42	Sign		Signage; INSTALL [1] 9' - 7 1/2" X 3' - 2 1/2 WHIRLPOOL CORPORATION SIGN ON THE EAST ELEVATION OF THE TOWER ON A 21'-8" X 5' - 0" PAN. Letters to be reverse channel halo-illuminated. Back panel to be match color of brick. Attachments at mortar joints only.	3/29/2019
3/29/2019	2019-0571	325 N. LaSalle	100796791	Reid, Murdoch & Co. Buildin	g 42	Sign		Signage: INSTALL [1] 9' - 7 1/2" X 3' - 2 1/2 WHIRLPOOL CORPORATION SIGN ON THE WEST ELEVATION OF THE TOWER ON A 21'-8" X 5' - 0" PAN. Back panel to match the color of the brick. Halo-illuminated channel letters only. Attachments at mortar joints only.	3/29/2019

Date rec'	d Correc'd	<i>Rev</i> #	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
3/29/2019		2019-0569	111 E. Cermak	100803789	Motor Row District	3	Sign		Signage: INSTALLATION OF (1) INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED WINDOW SIGN THAT WILL READ STARBUCKS LOGO. Sign located behind storefront window.	3/29/2019